

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56

SENIORS and HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE
OF THE
SUFFOLK COUNTY LEGISLATURE
MINUTES

A meeting of the Seniors & Human Services Committee of the Suffolk County Legislature was held via video conference in the Rose Y. Caracappa Legislative Auditorium of the William H. Rogers Legislature Building, 725 Veterans Memorial Highway, Smithtown, New York on April 21, 2020 at 10:30 a.m.

Members Present:

Legislator Sarah Anker - Chairwoman
Legislator Samuel Gonzalez - Vice Chair
Legislator Thomas Cilmi
Legislator Steven J. Flotteron
Legislator Jason Richberg

Also In Attendance:

Presiding Officer Robert Calarco - District No. 7
Legislator Anthony Piccirillo - District No. 8
Legislator Al Krupski - District No. 1
Legislator Susan A. Berland - District No. 16
Amy Ellis - Chief Deputy Clerk of the Legislature
Sarah Simpson - Counsel to the Legislature
Lora Gellerstein - Chief of Staff to Legislator Calarco
Lance Reinheimer - Director/Budget Review Office
Francis Pierre - Commissioner/Department of Social Services
Holly Rhodes-Teague - Director/Office of the Aging
Jack Nix - County Executive's Office
All Other Interested Parties

Minutes Taken By:

Alison Mahoney - Court Stenographer

Minutes Transcribed By:

Gabrielle Severs - Court Stenographer
Kim Castiglione - Legislative Secretary

1 **(*The meeting was called to order at 10:31 a.m.*)**

2
3 *(The following was taken by Alison Mahoney - Court Stenographer and*
4 *transcribed by Gabrielle Severs - Court Stenographer)*

5
6 **P.O. CALARCO:**

7 Welcome to the Seniors and Human Services Committee. If we can all
8 please rise for the Pledge of Allegiance led by Legislator Anker.

9
10 ***Salutation***

11
12 Okay. Thank you and welcome, everyone, to the Seniors and Human
13 Services Committee for April 21st. I appreciate everybody joining
14 us today via live-stream and through the Zoom platform as permitted
15 through the Executive Order. As per our Procedural Motion approved
16 at the last meeting, I will be chairing today's committee to
17 effectuate the running of the committees without having to have
18 Legislators come to the legislative building directly and to
19 minimize unnecessary large gatherings.

20
21 So with that, we are going to get started here today. I do have
22 Commissioner Pierre in the waiting room, so I will pull her forward
23 when we get to our resolutions. We do not have any correspondence.
24 As per the Executive Order, we have suspended our public portion of
25 the meeting. We have no presentations today so we'll go right into
26 our Tabled Resolutions, and with that I'm actually -- a number of
27 these are going to be relevant to the Department of Social
28 Services, so I am now admitting Commissioner Pierre into our
29 meeting. Welcome, Commissioner.

30
31 **IR 1265, Mandating the public release of certain Department of**
32 **Social Services data in conjunction with Resolution No. 811-2014**
33 **("Part Six of the CPS Transformation Act"). (Co. Exec.)** I believe
34 the Administration was looking to have all of these tabled until
35 such time that they can kind of move together, so I will make that
36 motion to table. Do I have a second?

37
38 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**

39 Second.

40
41 **P.O. CALARCO:**

42 Second by Legislator Anker. Does anybody have any questions on the
43 issue? Okay. So seeing no questions, we have a motion and a
44 second to table. Roll call.

45
46 **(*Roll Called by Ms. Ellis - Chief Deputy Clerk*)**

47
48 **P.O. CALARCO:**

49 Yes.

50
51 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**

52 Yes.

53
54 **LEG. GONZALEZ:**

55 Yes.

1 LEG. CILMI:

2 Yes.

3

4 LEG. FLOTTERON:

5 Yes.

6

7 LEG. RICHBERG:

8 Yes.

9

10 MS. ELLIS:

11 Six.

12

13 P.O. CALARCO:

14 Okay. It is tabled. (VOTE: 6-0-0-0, P.O. Calarco voting)

15

16 IR 1266, Adopting Local Law No. -2020, A Local Law mandating
17 increased training for cases involving children with Autism
18 Spectrum Disorder or with other developmental disabilities and
19 setting training requirements for certain employees within the
20 Department of Social Services ("Part two of the CPS Transformation
21 Act"). (Co. Exec.) This needs to be tabled for a public hearing so
22 I'll --

23

24 LEG. RICHBERG:

25 Motion.

26

27 P.O. CALARCO:

28 Motion by Legislator Richberg to table. Second by Legislator
29 Anker. Anybody have any questions on the issue? We have a motion
30 and a second to table. Roll call.

31

32 *(*Roll Called by Ms. Ellis - Chief Deputy Clerk*)*

33

34 LEG. RICHBERG:

35 Yes.

36

37 CHAIRPERSON ANKER:

38 Yes.

39

40 LEG. GONZALEZ:

41 Yes.

42

43 LEG. CILMI:

44 Yes.

45

46 LEG. FLOTTERON:

47 Yes.

48

49 P.O. CALARCO:

50 Yes.

51

52 MS. ELLIS:

53 Six.

54

55 P.O. CALARCO:

56 It is tabled/public hearing. (VOTE: 6-0-0-0, P.O. voting)

1 IR 1267, Adopting Local Law No. -2020, A Local Law requiring
2 increased scrutiny for Child Protective Services cases involving
3 children with Autism Spectrum Disorder or with other developmental
4 disabilities and setting escalation processes for certain reports
5 received by the Department of Social Services ("Part one of the CPS
6 Transformation Act")(Co. Exec.). We will -- again, this needs to
7 be tabled for a public hearing, so I'll take a motion from
8 Legislator Richberg and seconded by Legislator Anker, to table.
9 Anybody have any questions? Seeing none, we have a motion to
10 table. Roll call.

11
12 *(*Roll Called by Ms. Ellis - Chief Deputy Clerk*)*

13
14 LEG. RICHBERG:
15 Yes.

16
17 CHAIRPERSON ANKER:
18 Yes.

19
20 LEG. GONZALEZ:
21 Yes.

22
23 LEG. CILMI:
24 Yes.

25
26 LEG. FLOTTERON:
27 Yes.

28
29 P.O. CALARCO:
30 Yes.

31
32 MS. ELLIS:
33 Six. Tabled/Public Hearing. (VOTE: 6-0-0-0, P.O. Calarco voting)

34
35 P.O. CALARCO:
36 Okay. Moving into Introductory Resolutions, IR 1269, Establishing
37 an Internal Working Group to develop new policies and procedures to
38 enhance communication between Law Enforcement and the Department of
39 Social Services. (Donnelly)

40
41 LEG. CILMI:
42 I'll make a motion.

43
44 P.O. CALARCO:
45 Motion from Legislator Cilmi.

46
47 LEG. GONZALEZ:
48 Second.

49
50 P.O. CALARCO:
51 Second by Legislator Gonzalez.

52
53 CHAIRPERSON ANKER:
54 On the motion.

1 **P.O. CALARCO:**

2 On the motion, Legislator Anker.

3
4 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**

5 I think this is the one they wanted to wait to table for now
6 because I think this was, what, the 15-day -- this was a Working
7 Group.

8
9 **P.O. CALARCO:**

10 I think you're correct, Legislator Anker. I think the sponsor was
11 looking to table this.

12
13 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**

14 Yes.

15
16 **P.O. CALARCO:**

17 Given the current health pandemic, I think he felt that he didn't
18 want -- resources in these departments are kind of busy right now,
19 and he wanted to not tie their hands to get a report done in a
20 timely fashion given their response needs.

21
22 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**

23 Yeah. It's a great idea but, you know, again, the Working Group
24 would be -- you know, a lot of the folks related to what you're
25 talking about, FRES, Police, First Responders, folks like that. So
26 I'll make a motion to table until I guess Legislator Donnelly is
27 ready to move forward.

28
29 **LEG. CILMI:**

30 If I may, Mr. Chair.

31
32 **P.O. CALARCO:**

33 Sure. Go ahead, Legislator Cilmi.

34
35 **LEG. CILMI:**

36 Thank you. If that's what you understand, Sarah, I'll take your
37 word for it. I'll withdraw my motion to approve, and I'll second
38 the motion to table.

39
40 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**

41 Okay. And a part of this, too, was that this was supposed to be
42 done within 15 days, so we need to kind of wait.

43
44 **LEG. CILMI:**

45 Gotcha.

46
47 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**

48 Like Legislator -- Presiding Officer Calarco had mentioned, the
49 timing is a little off but it's very important. It's a great piece
50 of legislation.

51
52 **LEG. GONZALEZ:**

53 I agree. I'll withdraw my -- yeah.

54
55 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**

56 Okay. All right.

1 **P.O. CALARCO:**

2 Okay. So we have a motion and a second to table by -- Legislator
3 Anker made the motion. Seconded by Legislator Cilmi. Any other
4 comments or questions on the issue? Seeing none on the motion to
5 table, roll call.

6
7 *(The following was taken by Alison Mahoney - Court Stenographer and*
8 *transcribed by Kim Castiglione - Legislative Secretary)*

9
10 *(*Roll Called by Ms. Ellis - Chief Deputy Clerk*)*

11
12 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**

13 Yes to table.

14
15 **LEG. CILMI:**

16 Yes.

17
18 **LEG. GONZALEZ:**

19 Yes to table.

20
21 **LEG. FLOTTERON:**

22 Yes to table.

23
24 **LEG. RICHBERG:**

25 Yes to table.

26
27 **P.O. CALARCO:**

28 Yes.

29
30 **MS. ELLIS:**

31 Six. Tabled. (VOTE: 6-0-0-0, P.O. Calarco voting)

32
33 **P.O. CALARCO:**

34 Okay, IR 1280, Accepting and appropriating 100% funding from the
35 New York State Office of Children and Family Services (OCFS) to
36 implement the TANF Non-Residential Domestic Violence Program and
37 authorizing the County Executive and the Commissioner of Social
38 Services to execute a contract. (Co. Exec.)

39
40 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**

41 Motion to approve.

42
43 **P.O. CALARCO:**

44 Motion by Legislator Anker.

45
46 **LEG. GONZALEZ:**

47 I'll second.

48
49 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**

50 And put on the Consent Calendar.

51
52 **LEG. RICHBERG:**

53 I'll second.

54
55 **P.O. CALARCO:**

56 Second by Legislator Richberg and to place on the Consent Calendar.

1 Legislator Cilmi, go ahead.

2
3 **LEG. CILMI:**

4 Thank you. Do we know how much the funding is for this?

5
6 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**

7 It's 65,925, 100% State funded from the New York State Office of
8 Children and Family Services to implement domestic --
9 Non-Residential Domestic Violence Program.

10
11 **LEG. RICHBERG:**

12 It looks like it goes straight to VIBS.

13
14 **LEG. CILMI:**

15 Okay, thank you.

16
17 **P.O. CALARCO:**

18 Okay? Any other questions? Seeing none, we have a motion and a
19 second to approve and place on the Consent Calendar. Roll call.

20
21 *(*Roll Called by Ms. Ellis - Chief Deputy Clerk*)*

22
23 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**

24 Yes.

25
26 **LEG. RICHBERG:**

27 Yes.

28
29 **LEG. GONZALEZ:**

30 Yes.

31
32 **LEG. CILMI:**

33 Yes.

34
35 **LEG. FLOTTERON:**

36 Yes.

37
38 **P.O. CALARCO:**

39 Yes.

40
41 **MS. ELLIS:**

42 Six. Approved/Consent Calendar. (VOTE: 6-0-0-0, P.O. Calarco
43 voting)

44
45 **P.O. CALARCO:**

46 Okay. IR 1299, Adopting Local Law No. -2020, A Local Law
47 requiring increased scrutiny for Child Protective Services reports
48 received from certain school officials ("Part Three of the CPS
49 Transformation Act"). (Co. Exec.) I understand this needs to be
50 tabled for a public hearing, so I'll take a motion from Legislator
51 Anker, second by Legislator Gonzalez, to table. Any questions on
52 the issue? Seeing none, roll call on the tabling motion.

53
54 *(*Roll Called by Ms. Ellis - Chief Deputy Clerk*)*

1 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**

2 Yes.

3

4 **LEG. GONZALEZ:**

5 Yes.

6

7 **LEG. CILMI:**

8 Yes.

9

10 **LEG. FLOTTERON:**

11 Yes.

12

13 **LEG. RICHBERG:**

14 Yes.

15

16 **P.O. CALARCO:**

17 Yes.

18

19 **MS. ELLIS:**

20 Six. Tabled/Public Hearing. (VOTE: 6-0-0-0, P.O. Calarco voting)

21

22 **P.O. CALARCO:**

23 Okay, it is tabled. IR 1300, Adopting Local Law No. -2020, A
24 Local Law requiring notice of the use of electronic surveillance in
25 relation to certain Department of Social Services Investigations
26 ("Part Four of the CPS Transformation Act"). (Co. Exec.) Again, I
27 believe this needs to be tabled for a public hearing, so I'll take
28 that motion from Legislator Anker, seconded by Legislator Gonzalez.
29 Any questions on the issue? Seeing none, I have a motion to table.
30 Roll call.

31

32 *(*Roll Called by Ms. Ellis - Chief Deputy Clerk*)*

33

34 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**

35 Yes.

36

37 **LEG. GONZALEZ:**

38 Yes.

39

40 **LEG. CILMI:**

41 Yes.

42

43 **LEG. FLOTTERON:**

44 Yes.

45

46 **LEG. RICHBERG:**

47 Yes.

48

49 **P.O. CALARCO:**

50 Yes.

51

52 **MS. ELLIS:**

53 Six. Tabled/Public Hearing. (VOTE: 6-0-0-0, P.O. Calarco voting)

54

55 **P.O. CALARCO:**

56 Okay. IR 1301, Adopting Local Law No. -2020, A Local Law to set

1 **caseload standards for certain employees within the Department of**
2 **Social Services ("Part Five of the CPS Transformation Act"). (Co.**
3 **Exec.)** Again, I believe this needs to be tabled for public
4 hearing, so we'll take the same motion from Legislator Anker and
5 seconded by Legislator Gonzalez, to table for the public hearing.
6 Does anybody have any questions on the issue? Seeing none, on the
7 tabling motion, roll call.

8
9 *(*Roll Called by Ms. Ellis - Chief Deputy Clerk*)*

10
11 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**

12 Yes.

13
14 **LEG. GONZALEZ:**

15 Yes to table.

16
17 **LEG. CILMI:**

18 Yes.

19
20 **LEG. FLOTTERON:**

21 Yes.

22
23 **LEG. RICHBERG:**

24 Yes.

25
26 **P.O. CALARCO:**

27 Yes.

28
29 **MS. ELLIS:**

30 Six. Tabled/Public Hearing. (VOTE: 6-0-0-0, P.O. Calarco voting)

31
32 **P.O. CALARCO:**

33 Okay, it is tabled. I do not have any other items on the agenda.
34 We do have Commissioner Pierre here. I'll defer to Legislator
35 Anker as Chair if there were questions for the Commissioner that we
36 normally ask?

37
38 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**

39 You know, I know I have the Commissioner from DSS, I also have the
40 Director for senior services. Commissioner, as far as with what
41 the DSS has been doing, how's it going? Is there anything that we
42 need to look into to help support your services being offered to
43 our constituents?

44
45 **COMMISSIONER PIERRE:**

46 No, I think at this point our centers have been operational, so we
47 are accepting individuals coming in for Public Assistance at this
48 time. Obviously, with the Coronavirus that we have going on we do
49 have centers that have been impacted a little more by folks calling
50 out and testing positive, but we are sanitizing the locations and
51 making sure that they're safe for our folks to go and work in, and
52 we're providing PPEs for everyone, masks and ensuring that people
53 are social distancing and doing what they need to do. So at this
54 point it's new territory, but we're managing to the best of our
55 ability.

1 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**

2 Okay. All right. Any of the Legislators have specific questions
3 for the Commissioner?
4

5 **LEG. GONZALEZ:**

6 Not at this time.
7

8 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**

9 I want to thank you for the work that you're doing and I know it's
10 not easy. This pandemic has affected especially your department of
11 course and our law enforcement, first responders. But, again, what
12 we're probably going to be seeing is a lot more need.
13 Unfortunately, many people have lost their jobs or may be losing
14 their jobs, so they will be in need of our services at DSS, whether
15 it's for the SNAP food stamp program or shelter or even, you know,
16 medical care. So, again, we thank you greatly for everything that
17 you're doing and please extend that to your staff at DSS.
18

19 **COMMISSIONER PIERRE:**

20 Will do. Thank you so very much for your support. I appreciate
21 that.
22

23 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**

24 Thank you.
25

26 **P.O. CALARCO:**

27 Thank you, Commissioner. And I did bring in Director Holly
28 Rhodes-Teague. We don't have her on video, but she is on audio
29 here. And, again, I'll defer to Legislator Anker if there are any
30 questions that are usually asked of Director Teague.
31

32 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**

33 So, again, thank you, Holly, for all the work that you're doing at
34 our Office of the Aging. I know we have been working on the issue
35 of trying to get grocery store -- grocery delivery to folks that
36 are not able to get out or that are concerned about getting out. A
37 lot of the seniors and the senior communities are having a really
38 difficult time. We've been told that some of the delivery service
39 is not available for a four-week period, so they have to actually
40 wait for food for four weeks. Now this food, again, it's the
41 groceries. I know we have Meals-on-Wheels and that's actually
42 going on throughout Suffolk County and the towns are focused on
43 that and that's, of course, greatly appreciated.
44

45 But getting back to, you know, the food staples, we are working,
46 again, with volunteer groups and the towns trying to work with the
47 grocery stores. Mainly -- even the larger corporate grocery stores
48 that are kind of -- they're -- they want the residents to use their
49 food delivery services but, unfortunately, their services aren't
50 providing the, you know, the immediate need so we're having to
51 defer, of course, to, you know, people, not-for-profits or the
52 neighbor that can go out and get food for those folks that are
53 homebound or are literally afraid to go out of their homes.
54

55 Holly, do you just want to give maybe a brief overview, you know,
56 like a five-minute perhaps of what the County is doing to address

1 this issue? I think she's on the phone.

2

3 **P.O. CALARCO:**

4 She is in the meeting.

5

6 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**

7 She is in the meeting. I don't see that her microphone is
8 available.

9

10 **P.O. CALARCO:**

11 She is not muted.

12

13 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**

14 As we try to get her on board, because, again, I'm looking at the
15 little microphones in the corner of each box that designates if
16 they can speak.

17

18 **P.O. CALARCO:**

19 So on my side it shows she's in the meeting. If we cannot hear her
20 -- I'm not sure what the disconnect is, but I guess what we can do
21 is ask Holly to get us any information she may have and perhaps,
22 Legislator Anker, we can ask her e-mail us.

23

24 **MS. GELLERSTEIN:**

25 Okay. She was going to call in. Do you want her to just e-mail
26 you?

27

28 **P.O. CALARCO:**

29 We have her on but she's not coming through. Does she hear us?

30

31 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**

32 I'm calling her on her phone right now, so hold on for just a
33 minute.

34

35 **MS. GELLERSTEIN:**

36 Okay.

37

38 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**

39 We work around technology. Holly, I have you on my cell phone. Go
40 ahead and give us an update.

41

42 **DIRECTOR RHODES-TEAGUE:**

43 All right. So each of the towns is doing a fabulous job with the
44 meals. I mean, they really, really are amazing what they're doing.
45 More meals than they've ever done before, because we did tell them
46 at the beginning of this whole thing just serve whoever needed to
47 be served, so.

48

49 The grocery shopping has been on a catch as catch basis, so on the
50 East End you've got Riverhead, you've got Southampton, have
51 developed special programs for the seniors, and I believe in
52 Riverhead it's for the veterans as well. So that program is
53 working with some small grocery stores, but it is not -- it's not
54 with big grocers. Town of Southold is using civic groups to
55 deliver meals -- I'm sorry, not meals, groceries, and that seems to
56 be working for them. East Hampton seems to be handling their own

1 issues, Shelter Island seems to be handling their own issues. And
2 then when you get further west it becomes a little different.
3 Brookhaven is using Lighthouse Mission and I believe Long Island
4 Cares for people who need groceries. And Smithtown is doing some
5 grocery shopping with the seniors, and then it says as needed for
6 emergency programs.

7
8 Our office has received a fair amount of calls on groceries and
9 we're making referrals to some of the shopping programs and to the
10 towns, and we tell them to call us back if they hit a roadblock and
11 we're not really getting calls back.

12
13 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**

14 All right. What I recommend is for folks that know someone in need
15 or if they are in need to call 311, and that will get you right to
16 emergency -- not emergency services, but to a place where they can
17 actually be assisted.

18
19 **DIRECTOR RHODES-TEAGUE:**

20 Do you know where they're making those referrals to for 311?

21
22 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**

23 I don't know. Is Jack on this call? Oh, there's Jack.

24
25 **P.O. CALARCO:**

26 We do have Jack. It's really difficult to hear Holly. There's
27 quite an echo going on.

28
29 **MR. NIX:**

30 We actually had a call with all ten towns and their Senior Service
31 Directors just last Thursday, and we have all the information just
32 like Holly was trying to explain. I'm not sure if everyone was
33 able to hear her. Every town is doing Meals-on-Wheels, they're
34 working with the local non-profits and some of them are actually
35 working with the Sheriff's Department to help deliver groceries.
36 So it is being handled in that sense, but if there's any further
37 information I can get that from Holly and some of the towns that
38 we've been talking to, and I can e-mail that out to anyone who
39 would request that.

40
41 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**

42 Right. This is what I've noticed as I've been talking to many of
43 the constituents and having Leisures, all the Leisures, Leisure
44 Village, Leisure Knoll, Leisure Glenn in my district, a concern of
45 the seniors actually going to the grocery stores. And the larger
46 grocery stores, they do have the special times from 6 a.m. to 8
47 a.m., but what happens is they all go together. There's thousands
48 of people congregating and they're not really supposed to be doing
49 that. So, again, it's nice that they have those times available
50 for the seniors, but when you've got, you know, thousands of
51 seniors living in one area going to one grocery store it becomes a
52 problem.

53
54 And a lot of the folks are using, you know, Peapod and Instacart
55 and Grubhub. There's a lot of on-line ordering services. The
56 problem then happens that a lot of the Seniors do not go on the

1 computer, so what do they do, you know, where do they go.

2
3 So we're handling it, you know, case by case. I think each town
4 Holly had mentioned that, you know, again, we're hoping to, you
5 know, maybe come up with a better process, a better system, because
6 I don't think this is going to be going away, you know, within the
7 next week or two. And I know, Jack, the County Exec has been in
8 discussions with the larger grocery stores that can help maybe with
9 this. And the issue is, you know, the grocery stores, the larger
10 grocery stores, are not taking credit card orders over the phone,
11 so it hampers the ability to gather the food that they need and
12 then provide that delivery.

13
14 And I've got to, again, give a big shout out to Sheriff Toulon and
15 the Sheriff's Department for delivering, you know, both
16 Meals-on-Wheels and also the groceries and other necessities to the
17 folks that aren't able to get out. So, yeah, so that's the latest.
18 Holly, again, I apologize for the echo. I wish we could get you
19 on.

20
21 **DIRECTOR RHODES-TEAGUE:**

22 Is this better now? I'm sitting at my computer in the office.
23 Does that help or no? I turned off the sound on my computer.

24
25 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**

26 Oh, definitely. I was going to say if you have something in the
27 background, yes. So that, again, we just want to thank you for
28 what you guys are doing, your folks over at the Office of the
29 Aging. And, you know, do you guys have any questions related to
30 what's going on in your senior communities or human services?

31
32 **P.O. CALARCO:**

33 Legislator Piccirillo is raising his hand. Hold on, I've got a
34 couple of people now raising their hand. Legislator Piccirillo,
35 you were first.

36
37 **LEG. PICCIRILLO:**

38 I'll defer to any of the committee members if they'd like to go
39 first.

40
41 **P.O. CALARCO:**

42 I have no committee members. Go ahead, Legislator Piccirillo.

43
44 **LEG. PICCIRILLO:**

45 Thank you, Mr. Chair. What are we doing for Office of the Aging to
46 get seniors masks and face covers that they need for the active
47 seniors who are going to the grocery stores and they don't have
48 face coverings and they can't make them or can't afford them or
49 don't have access to them?

50
51 **DIRECTOR RHODES-TEAGUE:**

52 We have only had one request for that at this point.

53
54 **LEG. PICCIRILLO:**

55 One request. I had about 30 yesterday.

1 **DIRECTOR RHODES-TEAGUE:**

2 How many?

3
4 **LEG. PICCIRILLO:**

5 Thirty.

6
7 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**

8 I have about 300. I had a whole community actually ask because
9 they're having concerns, and that's not Leisures, that's not even
10 the Leisures, the local community here within Mount Sinai. I
11 steered them over to a local sewing club that is making the masks,
12 but it still -- there needs to be a better process, I agree with
13 Legislator Piccirillo. If there's any way, even through the County
14 Exec's Office, because it's those folks that are 60, 65 and older,
15 they are the highest fatality. You know, three-quarters of
16 fatalities are those older folks. And, again, if we can just get
17 them, you know, really what they need and they're hoping to get,
18 again, the masks.

19
20 So, again, Holly, I don't know if you could work with the County
21 Exec or, you know, maybe some groups to see if we can get those
22 masks. And a lot of seniors, they're willing to pay for the masks.

23
24 **LEG. PICCIRILLO:**

25 Yes.

26
27 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**

28 They just can find them. Just like groceries, they're willing to
29 pay but they can't find these necessities.

30
31 **LEG. PICCIRILLO:**

32 Thank you.

33
34 **DIRECTOR RHODES-TEAGUE:**

35 (Inaudible) masks to them.

36
37 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**

38 Oh, you can give them to the Legislators --

39
40 **LEG. PICCIRILLO:**

41 And we'll deliver them.

42
43 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**

44 We'd be more than happy. Yeah, I'll deliver them.

45
46 **LEG. RICHBERG:**

47 There are some folks, I mean, I know, you know, some folks are not
48 as technologically savvy, but we were able to buy some masks on
49 Etsy, find a very cute mask, actually. It's got a little mint on
50 the inside. It's very nice.

51
52 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**

53 How much are they?

54
55 **LEG. RICHBERG:**

56 We were able to get some masks on Etsy for some folks, and they are

1 relatively cheap. But, Anthony, I would love to work with you, I
2 know there are some Scouts, Girl Scouts, Boy Scouts, around the
3 County who are making masks, so I think they just need to know
4 where to send them to.

5
6 **P.O. CALARCO:**

7 Okay. And I think it's important to remember, folks, that the
8 requirement to wear a face covering, it's not a mask, it's not the
9 N95s or a surgical mask. We want to reserve those types of
10 products for the healthcare workers and the first responders. It's
11 face coverings, even a bandana kind of does it. That's what I wore
12 over the weekend when I went to the grocery store, and it's finding
13 the appropriate ways to get some sort of face covering for those
14 shoppers.

15
16 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**

17 Yeah. And I agree, though, it's not so much the senior or the
18 person wearing the mask is being protected, it's the fact that
19 you're not spreading the illness, because they're finding that the
20 Covid-19 can actually stay in the nasal passage for up to two
21 weeks, maybe even three weeks. And, you know, again, we need to
22 contain, you know, contain the virus.

23
24 **P.O. CALARCO:**

25 Legislator Krupski. Were you done, Legislator Piccirillo?

26
27 **LEG. PICCIRILLO:**

28 I'm done. Thank you, Mr. Presiding Officer.

29
30 **P.O. CALARCO:**

31 You're welcome. Legislator Krupski.

32
33 **LEG. KRUPSKI:**

34 Thank you. So the question -- Holly, are you there?

35
36 **DIRECTOR RHODES-TEAGUE:**

37 Yes, I am.

38
39 **LEG. KRUPSKI:**

40 All right. So to Legislator Piccirillo and Legislator Anker's
41 point about getting the seniors masks, would it be easier to
42 coordinate through the town senior programs? They already have the
43 infrastructure and they have the, you know, the contacts in the
44 senior communities to reach out to see who would need one.

45
46 **DIRECTOR RHODES-TEAGUE:**

47 Plus, we'd have to find out if we could get the masks, so that will
48 be first on the list, because if we don't have them, there's no
49 point in reaching out to the towns yet.

50
51 **P.O. CALARCO:**

52 There are, quite honestly, a lot of sewing clubs, as Legislator
53 Anker mentioned earlier, who are producing masks. My mother is
54 shipping up 100 masks that she's sewn over the week, so there are
55 certainly avenues, I think, where we can find volunteers. And I'm
56 going to distribute those that she's sending up to me through our

1 local VOAD that does outreach into these communities.

2
3 **LEG. KRUPSKI:**

4 Thank you.

5
6 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**

7 Perhaps we can use, though, the Office of the Aging as a location
8 where people can send, you know, these masks that are available.
9 But, again, the tricky part is there's people that are creating
10 these masks to give away and then there's resources where you have
11 to pay. So it gets a little tricky trying to distribute this type
12 of, you know, product. So -- but, you know, maybe -- we'll talk
13 offline and try to figure out what we can do.

14
15 **DIRECTOR RHODES-TEAGUE:**

16 I mean, we can collect contributions if people want to give them to
17 us, and then we can try to get them out, you know, if you know that
18 there's people who need them. That's not a problem.

19
20 **P.O. CALARCO:**

21 Okay. Any other questions for Director Teague? Yes, Legislator
22 Berland.

23
24 **LEG. BERLAND:**

25 Hi. I thought I did the virtual hand but I figured I'd --

26
27 **P.O. CALARCO:**

28 I did not see it. I saw you raising the other hand, though.

29
30 **LEG. BERLAND:**

31 I've come across a video that you can make a mask with a T-shirt
32 and, you know, I'm not very crafty, but I managed to make one for
33 all six of us in our house. So I know that there are seniors who
34 are saying they don't have masks, but there is this video out there
35 which has been going viral in the greens in my community, where you
36 literally you cut part of the top the of T-shirt, you cut the
37 bottom of the T-shirt and you have the arms and, you know, one ties
38 here, the other one ties over here, and it covers significantly
39 more area of the face than the little ones because it covers, you
40 know, down and all the way up.

41
42 So there are -- I know not every senior has access to videos, but I
43 would think everybody has a large T-shirt. So if we can, you know,
44 somehow get the information to those who don't have access to the
45 Internet but can, you know, maybe put out some kind of, you know,
46 flyer or a handout to seniors that don't have that access to just
47 show them how to do it. It's literally like four cuts and you have
48 a mask.

49
50 And what's interesting is because if you use the T-shirt it's
51 actually two sides of cotton, so it's protected twice as much. And
52 then what they showed is you take a paper towel or a coffee filter
53 and put it in the middle. So between the, you know, the cotton,
54 the coffee filter or the napkin and then the cotton, you have three
55 layers of, you know, protection. So, you know, they seem to be
56 going well in my community, so maybe we can figure out a way to --

1 you know, I'll ask my staff. Maybe we can put it into a, you know,
2 some kind of handout -- step one, step two, step three, because it
3 literally takes five minutes, not even, to make.

4
5 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**

6 Hey, Susan, maybe we can get together and get all our staff, of
7 course six feet apart, and get some T-shirts. Let's get a donation
8 of T-shirts. That makes a lot of sense, though.

9
10 **LEG. BERLAND:**

11 I used all the ones from the runs because my staff, you know, when
12 you go to all of these veterans runs and you get these extra large
13 T-shirts, which we're really not going to wear out of the house,
14 but extra large T-shirts work really well to like cover your entire
15 face. So we'll work on that. We'll get back to you.

16
17 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**

18 Go ahead, Holly.

19
20 **DIRECTOR RHODES-TEAGUE:**

21 So if somebody puts that on a piece of paper, if we can get it, you
22 know, if it's sent over to us we can make copies and mail it out to
23 people if people are trying to figure out how to make a mask.
24 That's not a problem.

25
26 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**

27 I think there's a PDF or JPEG available. I know I've received it
28 through my e-mail. But I'll locate that and I'll get that to you
29 guys and I'll speak to you, Holly.

30
31 **DIRECTOR RHODES-TEAGUE:**

32 That would be great.

33
34 **P.O. CALARCO:**

35 Okay, great. Well, thank you, everyone. I think we've covered
36 everything, and since we did cover the entire agenda I thank
37 Legislator Anker for allowing me to Chair today's committee. And
38 with that, I think we are done, so we can adjourn. Thank you,
39 everyone.

40
41 **CHAIRPERSON ANKER:**

42 Thanks. Stay safe.

43
44 **DIRECTOR RHODES-TEAGUE:**

45 Thank you.

46
47 **P.O. CALARCO:**

48 This was our last committee for the day, so I'm also going to
49 disconnect from Zoom. Thank you, everyone.

50
51 *(*The meeting was adjourned at 11:01 a.m. *)*

DATE

1	4:7, 4:9, 4:42, 5:6, 5:19, 5:23, 5:24, 5:26, 5:41, 5:49, 6:2, 6:38, 7:18, 7:50, 8:27, 8:29, 9:49, 10:12, 10:36, 10:37, 10:39, 10:55, 10:56, 11:32, 11:43, 11:49, 12:2, 12:8, 12:10, 12:16, 12:30, 12:44, 12:51, 12:54, 12:55, 12:56, 13:5, 13:14, 13:33, 14:8, 14:11, 14:12, 14:22, 14:49, 15:8, 15:9, 15:11, 15:52, 16:7, 16:11, 16:18, 16:31, 16:43, 16:46, 16:48, 16:52, 16:56, 17:1, 17:7, 17:8, 17:21, 17:23, 17:24, 17:27 a.m [5] - 1:14, 2:1, 12:46, 12:47, 17:51 ability [2] - 9:55, 13:11 able [5] - 10:36, 12:33, 13:17, 14:48, 14:56 about [5] - 5:25, 10:36, 13:55, 14:8, 15:41 accepting [1] - 9:47 Accepting [1] - 6:34 access [4] - 13:49, 16:42, 16:44, 16:46 across [1] - 16:31 active [1] - 13:46 actually [11] - 2:26, 10:39, 10:41, 12:17, 12:30, 12:34, 12:45, 14:8, 14:49, 15:20, 16:51 Act'' [4] - 3:21, 7:49, 8:26, 9:2 Act''(Co [1] - 4:6 Act''(Co [1] - 2:33 address [1] - 10:56 adjourn [1] - 17:38 adjourned [1] - 17:51 Administration [1] - 2:34 admitting [1] - 2:28 Adopting [5] - 3:16, 4:1, 7:46, 8:23, 8:56 affected [1] - 10:10 afford [1] - 13:48 afraid [1] - 10:53 again [21] - 4:6, 5:23, 8:26, 9:3, 10:11, 10:16, 10:29, 10:33, 10:40, 10:46, 11:14, 12:49, 13:4, 13:14, 13:18, 13:27, 14:16, 14:18, 14:20, 15:21, 16:9 agenda [2] - 9:33, 17:36 Aging [5] - 1:33, 10:34, 13:29, 13:45, 16:7 agree [3] - 5:53, 14:12, 15:17 ahead [5] - 5:33, 7:1, 11:40, 13:42, 17:18 Al [1] - 1:26 Alison [3] - 1:38, 2:3, 6:7 all [15] - 2:7, 2:34, 10:2, 10:33, 12:14, 12:30, 12:31, 12:43, 12:47, 15:40, 16:33, 16:40, 17:6, 17:11, 17:12 All [3] - 1:35, 5:56, 11:43 Allegiance [1] - 2:8 allowing [1] - 17:37 already [1] - 15:42 also [3] - 9:39, 13:16, 17:48 Also [1] - 1:23 am [2] - 2:28, 15:37 amount [1] - 11:44 amazing [1] - 12:8 Amy [1] - 1:28 an [3] - 4:37, 11:40, 12:27 And [5] - 10:27, 13:29, 14:16, 15:21, 17:37 and [113] - 1:1, 2:3, 2:7, 2:12, 2:14, 2:18, 2:26, 2:43, 3:18, 3:30, 4:4, 4:8, 4:37, 4:38, 5:19, 5:37, 5:41, 6:2, 6:7, 6:34, 6:35, 6:36, 6:37, 6:50, 6:56, 7:8, 7:18, 7:19, 9:4, 9:50, 9:51, 9:52, 9:53, 10:9, 10:11, 10:17, 10:29, 10:37, 10:41, 10:42, 10:43, 10:46, 10:52, 11:21, 11:40, 11:51, 11:55, 12:1, 12:3, 12:4, 12:5, 12:8, 12:9, 12:10, 12:15, 12:30, 12:31, 12:34, 12:37, 12:38, 12:43, 12:45, 12:48, 12:54, 12:55, 13:7, 13:9, 13:11, 13:14, 13:16, 13:46, 13:47, 13:48, 14:9, 14:14, 14:17, 14:22, 14:41, 14:56, 15:7, 15:10, 15:12, 15:17, 15:40, 15:43, 15:55, 16:10, 16:13, 16:17, 16:32, 16:37, 16:38, 16:40, 16:47, 16:50, 16:51, 16:53, 16:54, 17:6, 17:7, 17:12, 17:22, 17:28, 17:29, 17:36 ANKER [43] - 2:38, 2:51, 3:37, 4:17, 4:53, 5:4, 5:13, 5:22, 5:40, 5:47, 5:55, 6:12, 6:40, 6:49, 7:6, 7:23, 8:1, 8:34, 9:11, 9:38, 10:1, 10:8, 10:23, 10:32, 11:6, 11:13, 11:31, 11:38, 12:13, 12:22, 12:41, 13:25, 14:7, 14:27, 14:37, 14:43, 14:52, 15:16, 16:6, 17:5, 17:17, 17:26, 17:41 Anker [17] - 1:17, 2:8, 2:42, 3:29, 4:8, 5:2, 5:10, 6:3, 6:44, 7:51, 8:28, 9:4, 9:35, 10:29, 11:22, 15:53, 17:37 Anker's [1] - 15:40 Anthony [2] - 1:25, 15:1 any [18] - 2:23, 2:42, 3:29, 4:9, 6:3, 7:18, 7:51, 8:29, 9:6, 9:33, 10:2, 10:29, 11:21, 12:36, 13:29, 13:38, 14:13, 16:21 anybody [4] - 2:42, 3:29, 4:9, 9:6 anyone [1] - 12:38 anything [1] - 9:41 apart [1] - 17:7 apologize [1] - 13:18 appreciate [2] - 2:13, 10:20 appreciated [1] - 10:43 appropriate [1] - 15:13 appropriating [1] - 6:34 approve [3] - 5:37, 6:41, 7:19 approved [1] - 2:15 Approved/Consent [1] - 7:42 April [2] - 1:14, 2:13 are [44] - 2:21, 2:27, 5:18, 9:47, 9:50, 9:53, 10:29, 10:30, 10:36, 10:37, 10:42, 10:45, 10:48, 10:52, 10:53, 11:44, 12:15, 12:34, 12:54, 13:10, 13:28, 13:45, 13:47, 14:14, 14:15, 14:16, 14:47, 14:53, 14:56, 15:2, 15:3, 15:34, 15:52, 15:53, 15:54, 16:8, 16:9, 16:33, 16:34, 16:42, 17:23, 17:38 area [2] - 12:51, 16:39 aren't [2] - 10:49, 13:17 arms [1] - 16:37 around [2] - 11:39, 15:2 as [15] - 2:14, 2:15, 2:24, 9:35, 9:40, 11:14, 11:49, 11:52, 12:5, 12:42, 14:48, 15:52, 16:7, 16:51 ask [5] - 9:36, 11:21, 11:22, 14:8, 17:1 asked [1] - 10:30 Assistance [1] - 9:47 assisted [1] - 12:17 at [16] - 1:14, 2:1, 2:16, 9:46, 9:47, 9:53, 10:6, 10:14, 10:17, 10:33, 11:14, 11:46, 13:22, 13:28, 13:52, 17:51 Attendance [1] - 1:23 audio [1] - 10:28 Auditorium [1] - 1:12 authorizing [1] - 6:37 Autism [2] - 3:17, 4:3 available [5] - 10:39, 11:8, 12:49, 16:8, 17:27 avenues [1] - 15:55 away [2] - 13:6, 16:10
2	
3	
6	
7	
8	
A	
B	
	back [4] - 10:45, 12:10, 12:11, 17:15 background [1] - 13:27 bandana [1] - 15:11

DATE

basis [1] - 11:49
be [25] - 2:16, 2:27, 3:21, 4:7, 5:24, 5:41, 7:49, 8:27, 9:3, 10:12, 10:13, 10:14, 11:47, 11:56, 12:1, 12:17, 12:48, 13:6, 14:12, 14:44, 15:41, 15:48, 16:55, 17:32
because [12] - 5:6, 11:14, 11:45, 13:5, 14:8, 14:14, 15:19, 15:48, 16:39, 16:50, 17:2, 17:11
becomes [2] - 12:2, 12:51
been [10] - 9:41, 9:46, 9:49, 10:34, 10:38, 11:49, 12:38, 12:42, 13:7, 16:35
before [1] - 11:45
beginning [1] - 11:46
being [3] - 9:42, 12:36, 15:18
believe [5] - 2:33, 8:27, 9:3, 11:51, 12:3
Berland [2] - 1:27, 16:22
BERLAND [3] - 16:24, 16:30, 17:10
best [1] - 9:54
better [4] - 13:5, 13:22, 14:12
between [2] - 4:38, 16:53
big [2] - 11:54, 13:14
board [1] - 11:14
both [1] - 13:15
bottom [1] - 16:37
box [1] - 11:15
Boy [1] - 15:2
brief [1] - 10:55
bring [1] - 10:27
Brookhaven [1] - 12:3
building [1] - 2:18
Building [1] - 1:13
busy [1] - 5:18
but [28] - 5:23, 5:49, 9:50, 9:54, 10:11, 10:28, 10:45, 10:49, 11:20, 11:29, 11:53, 12:16, 12:36, 12:47, 12:50, 14:12, 14:29, 14:48, 15:1, 16:9, 16:12, 16:25, 16:32, 16:34, 16:42, 16:45, 17:14, 17:28
buy [1] - 14:48
by [28] - 2:3, 2:4, 2:8,

2:42, 2:46, 3:28, 3:32, 4:5, 4:8, 4:12, 4:51, 6:2, 6:3, 6:7, 6:8, 6:10, 6:44, 6:56, 7:21, 7:51, 7:54, 8:28, 8:32, 9:5, 9:9, 9:49, 13:3
By [2] - 1:37, 1:40

C

CALARCO [45] - 2:6, 2:41, 2:48, 3:13, 3:27, 3:49, 3:55, 4:29, 4:35, 4:44, 4:50, 5:1, 5:9, 5:16, 5:32, 6:1, 6:27, 6:33, 6:43, 6:55, 7:17, 7:38, 7:45, 8:16, 8:22, 8:49, 8:55, 9:26, 9:32, 10:26, 11:3, 11:10, 11:18, 11:28, 12:25, 13:32, 13:41, 15:6, 15:24, 15:30, 15:51, 16:20, 16:27, 17:34, 17:47
Calarco [10] - 1:24, 1:30, 3:14, 4:33, 5:48, 6:31, 7:42, 8:20, 8:53, 9:30
Calendar [4] - 6:50, 6:56, 7:19, 7:42
call [13] - 2:44, 3:30, 4:10, 6:5, 7:19, 7:52, 8:30, 9:7, 11:25, 12:10, 12:15, 12:23, 12:30
called [1] - 2:1
Called [8] - 2:46, 3:32, 4:12, 6:10, 7:21, 7:54, 8:32, 9:9
calling [2] - 9:49, 11:32
calls [2] - 12:8, 12:11
can [30] - 2:7, 2:35, 10:52, 11:16, 11:20, 11:22, 12:16, 12:37, 12:38, 13:8, 14:16, 14:21, 14:28, 14:38, 15:20, 15:55, 16:7, 16:8, 16:13, 16:16, 16:17, 16:31, 16:43, 16:45, 16:56, 17:1, 17:6, 17:21, 17:22, 17:38
can't [3] - 13:48, 14:29
cannot [1] - 11:19
Caracappa [1] - 1:12
card [1] - 13:10
care [1] - 10:16
Cares [1] - 12:4

case [2] - 13:3
caseload [1] - 9:1
cases [2] - 3:17, 4:2
Castiglione [2] - 1:42, 6:8
catch [2] - 11:49
cell [1] - 11:39
centers [2] - 9:46, 9:49
certain [6] - 2:31, 3:19, 4:4, 7:48, 8:25, 9:1
certainly [1] - 15:55
Chair [5] - 1:18, 5:30, 9:35, 13:45, 17:37
chairing [1] - 2:16
CHAIRPERSON [43] - 2:38, 2:51, 3:37, 4:17, 4:53, 5:4, 5:13, 5:22, 5:40, 5:47, 5:55, 6:12, 6:40, 6:49, 7:6, 7:23, 8:1, 8:34, 9:11, 9:38, 10:1, 10:8, 10:23, 10:32, 11:6, 11:13, 11:31, 11:38, 12:13, 12:22, 12:41, 13:25, 14:7, 14:27, 14:37, 14:43, 14:52, 15:16, 16:6, 17:5, 17:17, 17:26, 17:41
Chairwoman [1] - 1:17
cheap [1] - 15:1
Chief [10] - 1:28, 1:30, 2:46, 3:32, 4:12, 6:10, 7:21, 7:54, 8:32, 9:9
Child [2] - 4:2, 7:47
Children [2] - 6:35, 7:8
children [2] - 3:17, 4:3
Cilmi [5] - 1:19, 4:45, 5:33, 6:3, 7:1
CILMI [14] - 3:1, 3:43, 4:23, 4:41, 5:29, 5:35, 5:44, 6:15, 7:3, 7:14, 7:32, 8:7, 8:40, 9:17
civic [1] - 11:54
Clerk [9] - 1:28, 2:46, 3:32, 4:12, 6:10, 7:21, 7:54, 8:32, 9:9
club [1] - 14:11
clubs [1] - 15:52
Co [5] - 3:21, 6:38, 7:49, 8:26, 9:2
coffee [2] - 16:52, 16:54
collect [1] - 16:16

come [3] - 2:18, 13:5, 16:31
coming [2] - 9:47, 11:29
comments [1] - 6:4
COMMISSIONER [2] - 9:45, 10:19
Commissioner [10] - 2:22, 2:28, 2:29, 6:37, 9:34, 9:35, 9:39, 9:40, 10:3, 10:27
Commissioner/ Department [1] - 1:32
COMMITTEE [1] - 1:1
committee [5] - 2:16, 13:38, 13:42, 17:37, 17:48
Committee [3] - 1:10, 2:7, 2:13
committees [1] - 2:17
communication [1] - 4:38
communities [4] - 10:37, 13:30, 15:44, 16:1
community [4] - 14:8, 14:10, 16:35, 16:56
computer [3] - 13:1, 13:22, 13:23
concern [1] - 12:44
concerned [1] - 10:36
concerns [1] - 14:9
conference [1] - 1:11
congregating [1] - 12:48
conjunction [1] - 2:32
Consent [3] - 6:50, 6:56, 7:19
constituents [2] - 9:43, 12:43
contacts [1] - 15:43
contain [2] - 15:22
contract [1] - 6:38
contributions [1] - 16:16
coordinate [1] - 15:42
copies [1] - 17:22
corner [1] - 11:15
Coronavirus [1] - 9:48
corporate [1] - 10:47
correct [1] - 5:10
correspondence [1] - 2:23

cotton [3] - 16:51, 16:53, 16:54
could [3] - 13:18, 14:20, 15:47
Counsel [1] - 1:29
COUNTY [1] - 1:5
County [9] - 1:11, 1:34, 6:37, 10:42, 10:56, 13:7, 14:13, 14:20, 15:3
couple [1] - 13:34
course [4] - 10:11, 10:43, 10:51, 17:7
Court [5] - 1:38, 1:41, 2:3, 2:4, 6:7
cover [2] - 17:14, 17:36
covered [1] - 17:35
covering [2] - 15:8, 15:13
coverings [2] - 13:48, 15:11
covers [3] - 13:46, 16:38, 16:39
Covid-19 [1] - 15:20
CPS [6] - 2:33, 3:20, 4:5, 7:48, 8:26, 9:2
crafty [1] - 16:32
creating [1] - 16:9
credit [1] - 13:10
current [1] - 5:17
cut [2] - 16:36
cute [1] - 14:49
cuts [1] - 16:47

D

data [1] - 2:32
day [1] - 17:48
days [1] - 5:42
defer [4] - 9:34, 10:29, 10:51, 13:38
definitely [1] - 13:26
deliver [4] - 11:55, 12:35, 14:41, 14:44
delivering [1] - 13:15
delivery [4] - 10:35, 10:38, 10:49, 13:12
Department [9] - 2:27, 2:31, 3:20, 4:5, 4:38, 8:25, 9:1, 12:35, 13:15
department [1] - 10:10
departments [1] - 5:18
Deputy [9] - 1:28, 2:46, 3:32, 4:12, 6:10, 7:21, 7:54, 8:32, 9:9
designates [1] -

DATE

11:15
develop [1] - 4:37
developed [1] - 11:51
developmental [2] - 3:18, 4:3
did [5] - 10:27, 11:45, 16:25, 16:28, 17:36
didn't [1] - 5:17
different [1] - 12:2
difficult [2] - 10:38, 12:26
directly [1] - 2:18
DIRECTOR [12] - 11:42, 12:19, 13:21, 13:51, 14:1, 14:34, 15:36, 15:46, 16:15, 17:20, 17:31, 17:44
Director [4] - 9:40, 10:27, 10:30, 16:21
Director/Budget [1] - 1:31
Director/Office [1] - 1:33
Directors [1] - 12:31
disabilities [2] - 3:18, 4:4
disconnect [2] - 11:20, 17:49
discussions [1] - 13:8
Disorder [2] - 3:18, 4:3
distancing [1] - 9:53
distribute [2] - 15:56, 16:11
District [4] - 1:24, 1:25, 1:26, 1:27
district [1] - 12:44
do [19] - 2:21, 2:23, 7:4, 9:33, 9:34, 9:48, 9:53, 10:20, 10:55, 11:20, 12:26, 12:46, 12:56, 13:1, 13:29, 16:13, 16:47
Do [3] - 2:36, 11:25, 12:20
Does [2] - 9:6, 11:29
does [4] - 2:42, 13:23, 15:11, 16:1
doing [13] - 9:41, 9:53, 10:9, 10:17, 10:33, 10:56, 11:43, 11:44, 12:4, 12:33, 12:48, 13:28, 13:45
Domestic [2] - 6:36, 7:9
domestic [1] - 7:8
don't [11] - 10:28,

11:7, 12:23, 13:6, 13:47, 13:49, 14:20, 15:48, 16:34, 16:44, 16:46
donation [1] - 17:7
done [6] - 5:19, 5:42, 11:45, 15:25, 15:28, 17:38
Donnelly [2] - 4:39, 5:26
down [1] - 16:40
DSS [4] - 9:39, 9:41, 10:14, 10:17

E

e [4] - 11:22, 11:25, 12:38, 17:28
e-mail [4] - 11:22, 11:25, 12:38, 17:28
each [3] - 11:15, 11:43, 13:3
earlier [1] - 15:53
easier [1] - 15:41
East [2] - 11:50, 11:56
easy [1] - 10:10
echo [2] - 12:27, 13:18
effectuate [1] - 2:17
electronic [1] - 8:24
ELLIS [8] - 3:10, 3:52, 4:32, 6:30, 7:41, 8:19, 8:52, 9:29
Ellis [9] - 1:28, 2:46, 3:32, 4:12, 6:10, 7:21, 7:54, 8:32, 9:9
emergency [3] - 12:6, 12:16
employees [2] - 3:19, 9:1
End [1] - 11:50
enforcement [1] - 10:11
Enforcement [1] - 4:38
enhance [1] - 4:38
ensuring [1] - 9:52
entire [2] - 17:14, 17:36
escalation [1] - 4:4
especially [1] - 10:10
Establishing [1] - 4:36
Etsy [2] - 14:49, 14:56
even [7] - 10:15, 10:47, 14:9, 14:13, 15:11, 15:21, 17:3
ever [1] - 11:45

every [2] - 12:33, 16:42
everybody [2] - 2:13, 16:43
everyone [6] - 2:12, 9:52, 12:32, 17:35, 17:39, 17:49
everything [2] - 10:16, 17:36
Exec [8] - 2:33, 3:21, 6:38, 7:49, 8:26, 9:3, 13:7, 14:21
Exec's [1] - 14:14
Exec.) [1] - 4:6
execute [1] - 6:38
Executive [3] - 2:15, 2:24, 6:37
Executive's [1] - 1:34
explain [1] - 12:32
extend [1] - 10:17
extra [2] - 17:12, 17:14

F

fabulous [1] - 11:43
face [7] - 13:46, 13:48, 15:8, 15:11, 15:13, 16:39, 17:15
fact [1] - 15:18
fair [1] - 12:8
Family [2] - 6:35, 7:8
far [1] - 9:40
fashion [1] - 5:20
fatalities [1] - 14:16
fatality [1] - 14:15
feet [1] - 17:7
felt [1] - 5:17
figure [3] - 16:13, 16:56, 17:23
figured [1] - 16:25
filter [2] - 16:52, 16:54
find [5] - 14:28, 14:29, 14:49, 15:47, 15:55
finding [2] - 15:12, 15:19
First [1] - 5:25
first [5] - 10:11, 13:35, 13:39, 15:10, 15:48
Five [1] - 9:2
five [2] - 10:56, 17:3
five-minute [1] - 10:56
FLOTTERON [8] - 3:4, 3:46, 4:26, 6:21, 7:35, 8:10, 8:43, 9:20

Flotteron [1] - 1:20
flyer [1] - 16:46
focused [1] - 10:42
folks [16] - 5:24, 5:25, 9:49, 9:51, 10:35, 10:52, 12:14, 12:54, 13:17, 13:28, 14:14, 14:16, 14:47, 14:56, 15:7
following [2] - 2:3, 6:7
food [7] - 10:15, 10:40, 10:45, 10:49, 10:52, 13:11
for [57] - 2:8, 2:13, 3:17, 3:19, 3:21, 4:2, 4:4, 4:7, 5:5, 5:37, 7:4, 7:47, 7:50, 8:27, 9:1, 9:3, 9:5, 9:35, 9:40, 9:47, 9:51, 9:52, 10:3, 10:9, 10:15, 10:16, 10:20, 10:33, 10:39, 10:40, 10:51, 10:52, 11:32, 11:51, 11:52, 11:56, 12:4, 12:5, 12:14, 12:20, 12:50, 13:15, 13:18, 13:27, 13:45, 13:46, 13:52, 14:22, 14:56, 15:10, 15:13, 15:20, 16:21, 16:32, 17:37, 17:48
forward [2] - 2:22, 5:27
four [3] - 10:39, 10:40, 16:47
Four [1] - 8:26
four-week [1] - 10:39
Francis [1] - 1:32
FRES [1] - 5:25
from [13] - 4:7, 4:45, 6:34, 7:7, 7:48, 7:50, 8:28, 9:4, 9:39, 12:37, 12:46, 17:11, 17:49
funded [1] - 7:7
funding [2] - 6:34, 7:4
further [2] - 12:2, 12:36

G

Gabrielle [2] - 1:41, 2:4
gather [1] - 13:11
gatherings [1] - 2:19
GELLERSTEIN [2] - 11:24, 11:35
Gellerstein [1] - 1:30
get [30] - 2:21, 2:23,

5:19, 10:35, 10:36, 10:52, 11:14, 11:21, 12:2, 12:15, 12:37, 13:17, 13:18, 13:46, 14:16, 14:17, 14:21, 14:56, 15:13, 15:47, 16:17, 16:44, 17:6, 17:7, 17:12, 17:15, 17:21, 17:28
gets [1] - 16:11
getting [4] - 10:36, 10:45, 12:11, 15:41
Girl [1] - 15:2
give [6] - 10:55, 11:40, 13:14, 14:38, 16:10, 16:16
given [2] - 5:17, 5:20
Glenn [1] - 12:44
go [14] - 2:25, 5:33, 7:1, 9:51, 10:52, 10:53, 11:39, 12:47, 12:56, 13:1, 13:38, 13:42, 17:12, 17:18
goes [1] - 7:12
going [20] - 2:21, 2:27, 9:41, 9:48, 10:12, 10:42, 11:25, 12:27, 12:45, 12:51, 13:6, 13:26, 13:30, 13:47, 15:56, 16:35, 16:56, 17:13, 17:48
Gonzalez [5] - 1:18, 4:51, 7:51, 8:28, 9:5
GONZALEZ [12] - 2:54, 3:40, 4:20, 4:47, 5:52, 6:18, 6:46, 7:29, 8:4, 8:37, 9:14, 10:5
got [6] - 11:50, 12:50, 13:14, 13:33, 14:49
gotcha [1] - 5:45
great [4] - 5:23, 5:49, 17:32, 17:35
greatly [2] - 10:16, 10:43
greens [1] - 16:35
groceries [7] - 10:41, 11:55, 12:4, 12:8, 12:35, 13:16, 14:28
grocers [1] - 11:54
grocery [15] - 10:35, 10:47, 11:49, 11:53, 12:5, 12:45, 12:46, 12:51, 13:8, 13:9, 13:10, 13:47, 15:12
Group [3] - 4:37, 5:7, 5:23
groups [3] - 10:46, 11:54, 14:21
Grubhub [1] - 12:55

DATE

guess [2] - 5:26,
11:20
guys [3] - 13:28,
13:29, 17:29

H

H [1] - 1:12
had [6] - 5:48, 12:30,
13:4, 13:52, 13:55,
14:8
hampers [1] - 13:11
Hampton [1] - 11:56
hand [4] - 13:33,
13:34, 16:25, 16:28
handled [1] - 12:36
handling [3] - 11:56,
12:1, 13:3
handout [2] - 16:46,
17:2
hands [1] - 5:19
happens [2] - 12:47,
12:56
happy [1] - 14:44
has [8] - 9:41, 10:10,
11:49, 12:8, 13:7,
16:35, 16:42, 16:43
have [57] - 2:17,
2:21, 2:23, 2:24, 2:25,
2:34, 2:36, 2:42, 2:43,
3:29, 4:9, 6:2, 7:18,
8:29, 9:6, 9:33, 9:34,
9:39, 9:46, 9:48, 9:49,
10:2, 10:13, 10:28,
10:34, 10:39, 10:41,
11:21, 11:29, 11:39,
11:50, 12:26, 12:31,
12:46, 12:49, 13:26,
13:29, 13:42, 13:47,
13:49, 13:52, 14:8,
15:42, 15:43, 15:47,
15:48, 16:10, 16:34,
16:37, 16:44, 16:46,
16:47, 16:54
having [5] - 2:17,
10:37, 10:50, 12:43,
14:9
he [3] - 5:17, 5:19
health [1] - 5:17
healthcare [1] -
15:10
hear [4] - 11:19,
11:29, 12:26, 12:33
hearing [7] - 3:21,
3:56, 4:7, 7:50, 8:27,
9:4, 9:5
Hearing [4] - 4:33,
8:20, 8:53, 9:30
held [1] - 1:11
help [4] - 9:42,

12:35, 13:8, 13:23
her [11] - 2:22, 10:28,
11:7, 11:14, 11:19,
11:22, 11:25, 11:29,
11:32, 12:33
here [6] - 2:21, 9:34,
10:29, 14:10, 16:38
Hey [1] - 17:6
hi [1] - 16:25
highest [1] - 14:15
Highway [1] - 1:13
his [1] - 13:33
hit [1] - 12:10
hold [2] - 11:32,
13:33
Holly [15] - 1:33,
10:27, 10:33, 10:55,
11:21, 11:39, 12:26,
12:32, 12:37, 13:4,
13:18, 14:20, 15:34,
17:18, 17:29
homebound [1] -
10:53
homes [1] - 10:53
honestly [1] - 15:52
hoping [2] - 13:4,
14:17
house [2] - 16:33,
17:13
how [5] - 7:4, 14:2,
14:53, 16:47, 17:23
how's [1] - 9:41
HUMAN [1] - 1:1
human [1] - 13:30
Human [3] - 1:10,
2:7, 2:12

I

I [82] - 2:13, 2:16,
2:21, 2:22, 2:28, 2:33,
2:35, 2:36, 5:5, 5:6,
5:10, 5:17, 5:26, 5:30,
5:53, 7:49, 8:26, 8:29,
9:3, 9:33, 9:39, 9:46,
10:9, 10:20, 10:27,
10:34, 10:41, 11:1,
11:7, 11:20, 11:39,
11:44, 11:51, 12:3,
12:14, 12:23, 12:37,
12:38, 13:3, 13:6,
13:7, 13:18, 13:23,
13:26, 13:42, 13:55,
14:8, 14:10, 14:12,
14:20, 14:47, 15:1,
15:3, 15:7, 15:11,
15:12, 15:17, 15:37,
15:55, 16:16, 16:25,
16:28, 16:32, 16:33,
16:42, 17:11, 17:27,

17:35, 17:36, 17:38
i [1] - 16:28
I'd [1] - 16:25
I'll [20] - 3:22, 4:7,
4:42, 5:26, 5:36, 5:37,
5:53, 6:47, 6:53, 7:50,
8:27, 9:34, 10:29,
13:38, 14:44, 17:1,
17:28, 17:29
I'm [11] - 2:26, 11:14,
11:20, 11:32, 11:55,
12:32, 13:22, 15:28,
15:55, 16:32, 17:48
I've [6] - 12:42,
13:14, 13:33, 16:31,
17:27
idea [1] - 5:23
if [27] - 2:7, 5:30,
5:36, 9:35, 10:29,
11:15, 11:19, 12:10,
12:15, 12:32, 12:36,
13:26, 13:38, 14:13,
14:16, 14:20, 14:21,
15:47, 15:48, 16:16,
16:17, 16:43, 16:50,
17:21, 17:22, 17:23
illness [1] - 15:19
immediate [1] -
10:50
impacted [1] - 9:49
implement [2] - 6:36,
7:8
important [2] - 5:49,
15:7
In [1] - 1:23
in [33] - 1:11, 2:22,
2:32, 5:18, 5:19, 8:24,
9:47, 9:51, 10:14,
10:27, 11:4, 11:7,
11:15, 11:19, 11:25,
11:51, 12:14, 12:15,
12:36, 12:44, 12:51,
13:7, 13:22, 13:26,
13:30, 15:20, 15:43,
15:49, 16:33, 16:35,
16:53, 16:56
inaudible [1] - 14:35
increased [3] - 3:17,
4:2, 7:47
individuals [1] - 9:47
information [4] -
11:21, 12:31, 12:37,
16:44
infrastructure [1] -
15:43
inside [1] - 14:50
Instacart [1] - 12:54
Interested [1] - 1:35
interesting [1] -
16:50

Internal [1] - 4:37
Internet [1] - 16:45
into [6] - 2:25, 2:28,
4:36, 9:42, 16:1, 17:1
Introductory [1] -
4:36
Investigations [1] -
8:25
involving [2] - 3:17,
4:2
IR [8] - 2:31, 3:16,
4:1, 4:36, 6:34, 7:46,
8:23, 8:56
is [42] - 3:14, 3:56,
5:5, 5:26, 5:49, 7:4,
8:23, 9:33, 9:41,
10:12, 10:28, 10:39,
10:56, 11:4, 11:7,
11:11, 11:20, 11:21,
11:43, 11:52, 11:53,
11:54, 12:3, 12:4,
12:14, 12:23, 12:33,
12:36, 12:42, 12:47,
13:6, 13:9, 13:22,
13:33, 14:11, 15:18,
15:53, 16:9, 16:34,
16:50, 16:52
Island [2] - 12:1,
12:3
issue [9] - 2:43, 3:29,
6:4, 7:52, 8:29, 9:6,
10:34, 11:1, 13:9
issues [2] - 12:1
it [30] - 3:14, 3:56,
5:37, 7:12, 8:23, 9:33,
9:41, 11:19, 11:53,
12:2, 12:5, 12:36,
12:51, 13:3, 13:11,
14:12, 15:11, 15:41,
16:11, 16:28, 16:38,
16:39, 16:47, 16:53,
17:1, 17:2, 17:21,
17:22, 17:27
it's [25] - 5:23, 5:49,
9:54, 10:9, 10:15,
10:40, 11:52, 11:53,
12:26, 12:49, 14:14,
14:49, 14:50, 15:7,
15:8, 15:10, 15:12,
15:17, 15:18, 16:47,
16:50, 16:51, 17:22
It's [1] - 7:7
items [1] - 9:33

J

J [1] - 1:20
Jack [5] - 1:34,
12:23, 12:26, 13:7
Jason [1] - 1:21

job [1] - 11:43
jobs [2] - 10:13,
10:14
joining [1] - 2:13
JPEG [1] - 17:27
just [12] - 10:55,
11:25, 11:32, 11:46,
12:31, 13:27, 14:16,
14:28, 15:3, 16:46

K

Kim [2] - 1:42, 6:8
kind [7] - 2:35, 5:18,
5:42, 10:48, 15:11,
16:45, 17:2
Knoll [1] - 12:44
know [59] - 5:23,
5:24, 7:4, 9:39, 10:9,
10:15, 10:34, 10:41,
10:45, 10:50, 10:51,
10:55, 12:14, 12:20,
12:23, 12:50, 12:54,
13:1, 13:3, 13:4, 13:5,
13:6, 13:7, 13:9,
13:15, 13:29, 14:15,
14:17, 14:20, 14:21,
14:47, 15:2, 15:3,
15:21, 15:22, 15:43,
16:8, 16:12, 16:17,
16:32, 16:33, 16:37,
16:40, 16:42, 16:43,
16:45, 16:53, 16:55,
17:1, 17:11, 17:22,
17:27
Krupski [3] - 1:26,
15:25, 15:31
KRUPSKI [3] - 15:33,
15:39, 16:3

L

Lance [1] - 1:31
large [4] - 2:19,
16:43, 17:12, 17:14
larger [4] - 10:47,
12:45, 13:8, 13:9
last [3] - 2:16, 12:31,
17:48
latest [1] - 13:17
Law [1] - 3:16, 4:1,
4:38, 7:46, 8:23, 8:24,
8:56
law [1] - 10:11
layers [1] - 16:55
led [1] - 2:8
LEG [61] - 2:54, 3:1,
3:4, 3:7, 3:24, 3:34,
3:40, 3:43, 3:46, 4:14,
4:20, 4:23, 4:26, 4:41,

DATE

4:47, 5:29, 5:35, 5:44, 5:52, 6:15, 6:18, 6:21, 6:24, 6:46, 6:52, 7:3, 7:11, 7:14, 7:26, 7:29, 7:32, 7:35, 8:4, 8:7, 8:10, 8:13, 8:37, 8:40, 8:43, 8:46, 9:14, 9:17, 9:20, 9:23, 10:5, 13:37, 13:44, 13:54, 14:4, 14:24, 14:31, 14:40, 14:46, 14:55, 15:27, 15:33, 15:39, 16:3, 16:24, 16:30, 17:10

legislation [1] - 5:50

Legislative [3] - 1:12, 1:42, 6:8

legislative [1] - 2:18

Legislator [48] - 1:17, 1:18, 1:19, 1:20, 1:21, 1:25, 1:26, 1:27, 1:30, 2:8, 2:42, 3:28, 4:8, 4:45, 4:51, 5:2, 5:10, 5:26, 5:33, 5:48, 6:2, 6:3, 6:44, 6:56, 7:1, 7:50, 7:51, 8:28, 9:4, 9:5, 9:34, 10:29, 11:22, 13:33, 13:34, 13:42, 14:13, 15:25, 15:31, 15:40, 15:52, 16:21, 17:37

Legislators [3] - 2:18, 10:2, 14:38

LEGISLATURE [1] - 1:5

Legislature [4] - 1:11, 1:13, 1:28, 1:29

Leisure [3] - 12:43, 12:44

Leisures [4] - 12:43, 14:9, 14:10

Let's [1] - 17:7

Lighthouse [1] - 12:3

like [9] - 5:25, 5:48, 7:12, 10:56, 12:32, 13:38, 14:28, 16:47, 17:14

line [1] - 12:55

list [1] - 15:48

literally [4] - 10:53, 16:36, 16:47, 17:3

little [7] - 5:49, 9:49, 11:15, 12:2, 14:49, 16:11, 16:39

live [1] - 2:14

live-stream [1] - 2:14

living [1] - 12:51

Local [10] - 3:16, 4:1, 7:46, 8:23, 8:24, 8:56

local [4] - 12:34, 14:10, 14:11, 16:1

locate [1] - 17:28

location [1] - 16:7

locations [1] - 9:50

Long [1] - 12:3

look [1] - 9:42

looking [3] - 2:34, 5:11, 11:14

looks [1] - 7:12

Lora [1] - 1:30

losing [1] - 10:13

lost [1] - 10:13

lot [9] - 5:24, 10:12, 10:37, 12:54, 12:55, 12:56, 14:22, 15:52, 17:8

love [1] - 15:1

M

made [1] - 6:3

Mahoney [3] - 1:38, 2:3, 6:7

mail [5] - 11:22, 11:25, 12:38, 17:22, 17:28

mainly [1] - 10:47

make [9] - 2:35, 4:42, 5:26, 13:48, 16:31, 16:32, 17:3, 17:22, 17:23

makes [1] - 17:8

making [5] - 9:51, 12:9, 12:20, 14:11, 15:3

managed [1] - 16:32

managing [1] - 9:54

Mandating [1] - 2:31

mandating [1] - 3:16

many [3] - 10:13, 12:42, 14:2

mask [7] - 14:49, 15:8, 15:9, 15:18, 16:31, 16:48, 17:23

masks [17] - 9:52, 13:46, 14:11, 14:18, 14:22, 14:35, 14:48, 14:56, 15:3, 15:41, 15:47, 15:53, 15:54, 16:8, 16:10, 16:34

may [3] - 5:30, 10:13, 11:21

maybe [10] - 10:55, 13:5, 13:8, 14:21, 15:21, 16:12, 16:45, 16:56, 17:1, 17:6

me [2] - 15:56, 17:37

Meals [3] - 10:41, 12:33, 13:16

meals [4] - 11:44, 11:45, 11:55

Meals-on-Wheels [3] - 10:41, 12:33, 13:16

mean [3] - 11:44, 14:47, 16:16

medical [1] - 10:16

meeting [9] - 1:10, 2:1, 2:16, 2:25, 2:29, 11:4, 11:7, 11:19, 17:51

members [2] - 13:38, 13:42

Members [1] - 1:16

Memorial [1] - 1:13

mentioned [3] - 5:48, 13:4, 15:53

microphone [1] - 11:7

microphones [1] - 11:15

middle [1] - 16:53

minimize [1] - 2:19

mint [1] - 14:49

minute [2] - 10:56, 11:33

Minutes [2] - 1:37, 1:40

minutes [1] - 17:3

MINUTES [1] - 1:7

Mission [1] - 12:3

more [5] - 9:49, 10:12, 11:45, 14:44, 16:39

mother [1] - 15:53

motion [26] - 2:36, 2:43, 3:25, 3:28, 3:29, 4:7, 4:9, 4:42, 4:45, 4:54, 5:2, 5:26, 5:37, 5:38, 6:2, 6:3, 6:4, 6:41, 6:44, 7:18, 7:50, 7:52, 8:28, 8:29, 9:4, 9:7

Motion [1] - 2:15

Mount [1] - 14:10

move [2] - 2:35, 5:27

moving [1] - 4:36

Mr [3] - 5:30, 13:45, 15:28

MR [1] - 12:29

Ms [8] - 2:46, 3:32, 4:12, 6:10, 7:21, 7:54, 8:32, 9:9

MS [10] - 3:10, 3:52, 4:32, 6:30, 7:41, 8:19, 8:52, 9:29, 11:24, 11:35

much [5] - 7:4, 10:20, 14:53, 15:17, 16:51

muted [1] - 11:11

my [13] - 5:37, 5:53, 11:19, 11:39, 12:44, 13:22, 13:23, 15:53, 16:35, 16:56, 17:1, 17:11, 17:28

N

N95s [1] - 15:9

napkin [1] - 16:54

nasal [1] - 15:20

necessities [2] - 13:16, 14:29

need [16] - 5:42, 9:42, 9:53, 10:12, 10:14, 10:50, 12:4, 12:14, 12:15, 13:11, 13:46, 14:17, 15:3, 15:21, 15:44, 16:18

needed [2] - 11:46, 12:5

needs [7] - 3:21, 4:6, 5:20, 7:49, 8:27, 9:3, 14:12

neighbor [1] - 10:52

New [3] - 1:13, 6:35, 7:7

new [2] - 4:37, 9:54

next [1] - 13:7

nice [2] - 12:49, 14:50

Nix [1] - 1:34

NIX [1] - 12:29

no [6] - 2:25, 2:43, 9:46, 13:23, 13:42, 15:48

No [10] - 1:24, 1:25, 1:26, 1:27, 2:32, 3:16, 4:1, 7:46, 8:23, 8:56

Non [2] - 6:36, 7:9

non [1] - 12:34

non-profits [1] - 12:34

Non-Residential [2] - 6:36, 7:9

none [6] - 4:9, 6:4, 7:18, 7:52, 8:29, 9:6

normally [1] - 9:36

not [34] - 2:23, 5:19, 9:33, 10:6, 10:10, 10:36, 10:39, 10:51, 11:11, 11:20, 11:29, 11:53, 11:55, 12:11, 12:16, 12:32, 12:48, 12:56, 13:10, 14:9, 14:47, 15:8, 15:17, 15:19, 16:18, 16:28, 16:32, 16:42, 17:3, 17:13, 17:24

not-for-profits [1] - 10:51

notice [1] - 8:24

noticed [1] - 12:42

now [7] - 2:28, 5:5, 5:18, 10:40, 11:32, 13:22, 13:34

number [1] - 2:26

O

obviously [1] - 9:48

OCFS [1] - 6:35

OF [1] - 1:3

of [93] - 1:10, 1:12, 1:28, 1:30, 1:32, 1:33, 2:8, 2:17, 2:24, 2:26, 2:27, 2:31, 2:33, 2:34, 2:35, 3:20, 4:5, 4:38, 5:18, 5:24, 5:41, 5:42, 5:50, 6:35, 6:37, 7:7, 7:48, 8:24, 8:25, 8:26, 9:1, 9:2, 9:54, 10:2, 10:10, 10:14, 10:30, 10:34, 10:35, 10:37, 10:38, 10:43, 10:48, 10:51, 10:53, 10:56, 11:15, 11:43, 11:46, 11:54, 12:8, 12:9, 12:34, 12:37, 12:42, 12:44, 12:48, 12:50, 12:54, 12:55, 12:56, 13:28, 13:34, 13:38, 13:45, 14:15, 14:22, 15:9, 15:11, 15:13, 15:52, 16:7, 16:12, 16:33, 16:36, 16:37, 16:39, 16:45, 16:51, 16:55, 17:2, 17:6, 17:8, 17:12, 17:13, 17:21

off [2] - 5:49, 13:23

offered [1] - 9:42

Office [9] - 1:31, 1:34, 6:35, 7:7, 10:34, 13:28, 13:45, 14:14, 16:7

office [2] - 12:8, 13:22

Officer [3] - 1:24, 5:48, 15:28

officials [1] - 7:48

offline [1] - 16:13

Oh [1] - 12:23

oh [2] - 13:26, 14:38

okay [20] - 2:12, 2:43, 3:14, 4:36, 5:41, 5:56, 6:2, 6:34, 7:15, 7:18, 7:46, 8:23, 8:56, 9:33, 10:2, 11:25,

DATE

11:36, 15:7, 16:21, 17:35
older [2] - 14:14, 14:16
on [49] - 1:14, 2:42, 3:29, 4:54, 5:2, 6:4, 6:50, 6:56, 7:19, 7:51, 7:52, 8:29, 9:6, 9:33, 9:48, 10:28, 10:34, 10:41, 10:42, 11:1, 11:14, 11:19, 11:29, 11:32, 11:39, 11:49, 12:8, 12:23, 12:27, 12:33, 12:55, 12:56, 13:16, 13:19, 13:23, 13:30, 13:33, 14:48, 14:49, 14:56, 15:48, 17:15, 17:21
on-line [1] - 12:55
one [11] - 4:5, 5:5, 12:51, 13:52, 13:55, 15:44, 16:32, 16:37, 16:38, 17:2
ones [2] - 16:39, 17:11
only [1] - 13:52
operational [1] - 9:46
or [22] - 3:18, 4:3, 6:4, 10:13, 10:15, 10:36, 10:51, 10:53, 12:15, 13:7, 13:23, 13:30, 13:48, 14:21, 15:9, 15:17, 16:46, 16:52, 16:54, 17:27
order [1] - 2:1
Order [2] - 2:15, 2:24
ordering [1] - 12:55
orders [1] - 13:10
Other [1] - 1:35
other [9] - 3:18, 4:3, 6:3, 7:18, 9:33, 13:16, 16:21, 16:28, 16:38
our [17] - 2:15, 2:23, 2:24, 2:26, 2:28, 9:43, 9:46, 9:51, 9:54, 10:11, 10:14, 10:34, 12:8, 15:56, 16:33, 17:6, 17:48
out [19] - 9:50, 10:36, 10:52, 10:53, 12:38, 13:14, 13:17, 15:44, 15:47, 15:49, 16:13, 16:17, 16:34, 16:45, 16:56, 17:13, 17:22, 17:23
outreach [1] - 16:1
over [7] - 13:10, 13:28, 14:11, 15:12, 15:54, 16:38, 17:22

overview [1] - 10:55
own [2] - 11:56, 12:1

P

P.O [53] - 2:6, 2:41, 2:48, 3:13, 3:14, 3:27, 3:49, 3:55, 3:56, 4:29, 4:33, 4:35, 4:44, 4:50, 5:1, 5:9, 5:16, 5:32, 6:1, 6:27, 6:31, 6:33, 6:43, 6:55, 7:17, 7:38, 7:42, 7:45, 8:16, 8:20, 8:22, 8:49, 8:53, 8:55, 9:26, 9:30, 9:32, 10:26, 11:3, 11:10, 11:18, 11:28, 12:25, 13:32, 13:41, 15:6, 15:24, 15:30, 15:51, 16:20, 16:27, 17:34, 17:47
pandemic [2] - 5:17, 10:10
paper [2] - 16:52, 17:21
part [3] - 5:41, 16:9, 16:36
Parties [1] - 1:35
passage [1] - 15:20
pay [3] - 14:22, 14:29, 16:11
PDF [1] - 17:27
Peapod [1] - 12:54
people [12] - 9:52, 10:13, 10:51, 12:4, 12:48, 13:34, 16:8, 16:9, 16:16, 16:18, 17:23
per [2] - 2:15, 2:24
Perhaps [1] - 16:7
perhaps [2] - 10:56, 11:21
period [1] - 10:39
permitted [1] - 2:14
person [1] - 15:18
phone [4] - 11:1, 11:32, 11:39, 13:10
Piccirillo [7] - 1:25, 13:33, 13:34, 13:42, 14:13, 15:25, 15:40
PICCIRILLO [8] - 13:37, 13:44, 13:54, 14:4, 14:24, 14:31, 14:40, 15:27
piece [2] - 5:49, 17:21
PIERRE [2] - 9:45, 10:19
Pierre [4] - 1:32, 2:22, 2:28, 9:34

place [3] - 6:56, 7:19, 12:16
platform [1] - 2:14
please [2] - 2:8, 10:17
Pledge [1] - 2:8
plus [1] - 15:47
point [5] - 9:46, 9:54, 13:52, 15:41, 15:49
Police [1] - 5:25
policies [1] - 4:37
portion [1] - 2:24
positive [1] - 9:50
PPEs [1] - 9:52
Present [1] - 1:16
presentations [1] - 2:25
Presiding [3] - 1:24, 5:48, 15:28
probably [1] - 10:12
problem [4] - 12:52, 12:56, 16:18, 17:24
Procedural [1] - 2:15
procedures [1] - 4:37
process [2] - 13:5, 14:12
processes [1] - 4:4
producing [1] - 15:53
product [1] - 16:12
products [1] - 15:10
profits [2] - 10:51, 12:34
Program [2] - 6:36, 7:9
program [2] - 10:15, 11:52
programs [4] - 11:51, 12:6, 12:9, 15:42
protected [2] - 15:18, 16:51
protection [1] - 16:55
Protective [2] - 4:2, 7:47
provide [1] - 13:12
providing [2] - 9:52, 10:50
public [8] - 2:24, 2:31, 3:21, 4:7, 7:50, 8:27, 9:3, 9:5
Public [1] - 9:47
pull [1] - 2:22
put [4] - 6:50, 16:45, 16:53, 17:1
puts [1] - 17:21

Q

quarters [1] - 14:15
question [1] - 15:34
questions [14] - 2:42, 2:43, 3:29, 4:9, 6:4, 7:18, 7:51, 8:29, 9:6, 9:35, 10:2, 10:30, 13:29, 16:21
quite [2] - 12:27, 15:52

R

raising [3] - 13:33, 13:34, 16:28
reach [1] - 15:44
reaching [1] - 15:49
ready [1] - 5:27
really [9] - 10:37, 11:44, 12:11, 12:26, 12:48, 14:17, 17:13, 17:14
received [4] - 4:5, 7:48, 12:8, 17:27
recommend [1] - 12:14
referrals [2] - 12:9, 12:20
Reinheimer [1] - 1:31
related [2] - 5:24, 13:29
relation [1] - 8:25
relatively [1] - 15:1
release [1] - 2:31
relevant [1] - 2:27
remember [1] - 15:7
report [1] - 5:19
reports [2] - 4:4, 7:47
request [3] - 12:39, 13:52, 13:55
requirement [1] - 15:8
requirements [1] - 3:19
requiring [3] - 4:1, 7:47, 8:24
reserve [1] - 15:9
Residential [2] - 6:36, 7:9
residents [1] - 10:48
Resolution [1] - 2:32
resolutions [1] - 2:23
Resolutions [2] - 2:26, 4:36
resources [2] - 5:18, 16:10

responders [2] - 10:11, 15:10
Responders [1] - 5:25
response [1] - 5:20
Review [1] - 1:31
RHODES [12] - 11:42, 12:19, 13:21, 13:51, 14:1, 14:34, 15:36, 15:46, 16:15, 17:20, 17:31, 17:44
Rhodes [2] - 1:33, 10:28
RHODES-TEAGUE [12] - 11:42, 12:19, 13:21, 13:51, 14:1, 14:34, 15:36, 15:46, 16:15, 17:20, 17:31, 17:44
Rhodes-Teague [2] - 1:33, 10:28
RICHBERG [13] - 3:7, 3:24, 3:34, 4:14, 6:24, 6:52, 7:11, 7:26, 8:13, 8:46, 9:23, 14:46, 14:55
Richberg [4] - 1:21, 3:28, 4:8, 6:56
right [10] - 2:25, 5:18, 5:56, 10:2, 11:32, 11:43, 12:14, 12:15, 12:42, 15:40
rise [1] - 2:8
Riverhead [2] - 11:50, 11:52
roadblock [1] - 12:10
Robert [1] - 1:24
Rogers [1] - 1:12
roll [8] - 2:44, 3:30, 4:10, 6:5, 7:19, 7:52, 8:30, 9:7
Roll [8] - 2:46, 3:32, 4:12, 6:10, 7:21, 7:54, 8:32, 9:9
room [1] - 2:22
Rose [1] - 1:11
running [1] - 2:17
runs [2] - 17:11, 17:12

S

safe [2] - 9:51, 17:42
Salutation [1] - 2:10
same [1] - 9:4
Samuel [1] - 1:18
sanitizing [1] - 9:50
Sarah [3] - 1:17, 1:29, 5:36
savvy [1] - 14:48

DATE

- saw** [1] - 16:28
say [1] - 13:26
saying [1] - 16:34
says [1] - 12:5
school [1] - 7:48
Scouts [3] - 15:2
scrutiny [2] - 4:2, 7:47
second [14] - 2:36, 2:39, 2:42, 2:44, 3:28, 3:30, 4:48, 4:51, 5:37, 6:2, 6:47, 6:53, 7:19, 7:51
Second [1] - 6:56
seconded [4] - 4:8, 6:3, 8:28, 9:5
Secretary [2] - 1:42, 6:8
see [4] - 11:7, 14:21, 15:44, 16:28
seeing [8] - 2:43, 4:9, 6:4, 7:18, 7:52, 8:29, 9:6, 10:12
seem [1] - 16:55
seems [3] - 11:55, 11:56, 12:1
send [2] - 15:4, 16:8
sending [1] - 15:56
Senior [1] - 12:30
senior [7] - 9:40, 10:37, 13:30, 15:17, 15:42, 15:44, 16:42
seniors [12] - 10:37, 11:51, 12:5, 12:45, 12:50, 12:51, 13:46, 13:47, 14:22, 15:41, 16:33, 16:46
SENIORS [1] - 1:1
Seniors [4] - 1:10, 2:7, 2:12, 12:56
sense [2] - 12:36, 17:8
sent [1] - 17:22
serve [1] - 11:46
served [1] - 11:47
Service [1] - 12:30
service [1] - 10:38
services [8] - 9:40, 9:42, 10:14, 10:49, 12:16, 12:55, 13:30
SERVICES [1] - 1:1
Services [16] - 1:10, 1:32, 2:7, 2:13, 2:28, 2:32, 3:20, 4:2, 4:5, 4:39, 6:35, 6:38, 7:8, 7:47, 8:25, 9:2
set [1] - 8:56
setting [2] - 3:19, 4:4
Severs [2] - 1:41, 2:4
sewing [2] - 14:11, 15:52
sewn [1] - 15:54
She [1] - 11:7
she [6] - 10:28, 11:4, 11:11, 11:21, 11:25, 11:29
she's [5] - 11:1, 11:19, 11:29, 15:54, 15:56
Shelter [1] - 12:1
shelter [1] - 10:15
Sheriff [1] - 13:14
Sheriff's [2] - 12:35, 13:15
shipping [1] - 15:54
shirt [5] - 16:31, 16:36, 16:37, 16:43, 16:50
shirts [4] - 17:7, 17:8, 17:13, 17:14
shoppers [1] - 15:14
shopping [3] - 11:49, 12:5, 12:9
shout [1] - 13:14
show [1] - 16:47
showed [1] - 16:52
shows [1] - 11:19
side [1] - 11:19
sides [1] - 16:51
significantly [1] - 16:38
Simpson [1] - 1:29
Sinai [1] - 14:10
since [1] - 17:36
sitting [1] - 13:22
six [10] - 3:11, 3:53, 4:33, 6:31, 7:42, 8:20, 8:53, 9:30, 16:33, 17:7
Six [1] - 2:33
small [1] - 11:53
Smithtown [2] - 1:13, 12:4
SNAP [1] - 10:15
so [52] - 2:21, 2:22, 2:25, 2:28, 2:35, 2:43, 3:21, 4:7, 5:25, 5:42, 6:2, 7:50, 8:27, 9:4, 9:46, 9:53, 10:14, 10:16, 10:20, 10:33, 10:39, 10:50, 11:19, 11:32, 11:43, 11:47, 11:49, 11:52, 12:36, 13:1, 13:3, 13:11, 13:17, 14:20, 15:3, 15:17, 15:34, 15:40, 15:47, 15:54, 16:11, 16:12, 16:33, 16:42, 16:43, 16:51, 16:53, 16:55, 16:56, 17:38, 17:48
So [4] - 12:49, 13:27, 17:15, 17:21
Social [9] - 1:32, 2:27, 2:32, 3:20, 4:5, 4:39, 6:37, 8:25, 9:2
social [1] - 9:53
some [17] - 10:38, 11:53, 12:4, 12:9, 12:34, 12:37, 14:21, 14:47, 14:48, 14:56, 15:2, 15:13, 16:45, 17:2, 17:7
somebody [1] - 17:21
somehow [1] - 16:44
someone [1] - 12:14
something [1] - 13:26
sorry [1] - 11:55
sort [1] - 15:13
sound [1] - 13:23
Southampton [1] - 11:50
Southold [1] - 11:54
speak [2] - 11:16, 17:29
special [2] - 11:51, 12:46
specifics [1] - 10:2
Spectrum [2] - 3:18, 4:3
sponsor [1] - 5:10
spreading [1] - 15:19
staff [4] - 10:17, 17:1, 17:6, 17:11
Staff [1] - 1:30
stamp [1] - 10:15
standards [1] - 9:1
staples [1] - 10:45
started [1] - 2:21
State [3] - 6:35, 7:7
stay [2] - 15:20, 17:42
steered [1] - 14:11
Stenographer [5] - 1:38, 1:41, 2:3, 2:4, 6:7
step [3] - 17:2
Steven [1] - 1:20
still [1] - 14:12
store [3] - 10:35, 12:51, 15:12
stores [9] - 10:47, 11:53, 12:45, 12:46, 13:8, 13:9, 13:10, 13:47
straight [1] - 7:12
stream [1] - 2:14
such [1] - 2:35
SUFFOLK [1] - 1:5
Suffolk [2] - 1:10, 10:42
support [2] - 9:42, 10:20
supposed [2] - 5:41, 12:48
sure [4] - 5:33, 9:51, 11:20, 12:32
surgical [1] - 15:9
surveillance [1] - 8:24
Susan [2] - 1:27, 17:6
suspended [1] - 2:24
system [1] - 13:5
-
- T**
-
- T** [9] - 16:31, 16:36, 16:37, 16:43, 16:50, 17:7, 17:8, 17:13, 17:14
T-shirt [5] - 16:31, 16:36, 16:37, 16:43, 16:50
T-shirts [4] - 17:7, 17:8, 17:13, 17:14
table [20] - 2:36, 2:44, 3:28, 3:30, 4:8, 4:10, 5:5, 5:11, 5:26, 5:38, 6:2, 6:5, 6:13, 6:19, 6:22, 6:25, 7:51, 8:29, 9:5, 9:15
Tabled [2] - 2:26, 6:31
tabled [9] - 2:34, 3:14, 3:21, 4:7, 7:50, 8:23, 8:27, 9:3, 9:33
tabled/public [1] - 3:56
Tabled/Public [4] - 4:33, 8:20, 8:53, 9:30
tabling [2] - 7:52, 9:7
take [6] - 4:7, 5:36, 7:50, 8:27, 9:4, 16:52
Taken [1] - 1:37
taken [2] - 2:3, 6:7
takes [1] - 17:3
taking [1] - 13:10
talk [1] - 16:12
talking [3] - 5:25, 12:38, 12:42
TANF [1] - 6:36
TEAGUE [12] - 11:42, 12:19, 13:21, 13:51, 14:1, 14:34, 15:36, 15:46, 16:15, 17:20, 17:31, 17:44
Teague [4] - 1:33, 10:28, 10:30, 16:21
technologically [1] - 14:48
technology [1] - 11:39
tell [2] - 11:45, 12:10
ten [1] - 12:30
territory [1] - 9:54
testing [1] - 9:50
than [3] - 11:45, 14:44, 16:39
thank [18] - 2:12, 5:36, 7:4, 7:15, 10:9, 10:16, 10:20, 10:24, 10:27, 10:33, 13:27, 13:45, 15:34, 16:4, 17:35, 17:36, 17:38, 17:49
Thank [3] - 14:32, 15:28, 17:45
thanks [1] - 17:42
that [73] - 2:21, 2:26, 2:35, 5:17, 5:25, 5:41, 8:28, 9:35, 9:41, 9:48, 9:49, 9:51, 9:52, 10:9, 10:16, 10:17, 10:21, 10:30, 10:33, 10:35, 10:36, 10:38, 10:43, 10:48, 10:52, 11:7, 11:15, 11:52, 11:55, 12:14, 12:15, 12:36, 12:37, 12:38, 12:39, 12:49, 12:56, 13:4, 13:8, 13:11, 13:12, 13:17, 13:23, 13:27, 13:46, 13:52, 14:11, 14:14, 15:7, 15:18, 15:19, 15:47, 15:54, 15:56, 16:1, 16:8, 16:9, 16:17, 16:31, 16:33, 16:46, 17:8, 17:15, 17:21, 17:28, 17:32, 17:38
that's [9] - 5:36, 10:41, 10:43, 13:17, 14:9, 15:11, 16:18, 17:24
THE [1] - 1:3
The [3] - 2:1, 2:3, 17:51
the [215] - 1:10, 1:11, 1:12, 1:28, 1:29, 1:33, 2:7, 2:8, 2:12, 2:14, 2:15, 2:16, 2:17, 2:18, 2:22, 2:24, 2:25, 2:27, 2:31, 2:33, 2:34, 2:42, 3:19, 3:20, 3:29, 4:5, 4:38, 4:54, 5:2, 5:5, 5:6, 5:10, 5:17, 5:23, 5:24, 5:38, 5:48, 6:3,

DATE

6:4, 6:7, 6:34, 6:36,
6:37, 6:50, 6:56, 7:4,
7:7, 7:19, 7:48, 7:52,
8:24, 8:26, 8:29, 9:1,
9:2, 9:4, 9:5, 9:6,
9:33, 9:35, 9:39, 9:41,
9:48, 9:50, 9:54, 10:2,
10:3, 10:9, 10:15,
10:33, 10:34, 10:37,
10:38, 10:40, 10:42,
10:45, 10:46, 10:47,
10:48, 10:50, 10:51,
10:56, 11:1, 11:4,
11:7, 11:14, 11:15,
11:19, 11:20, 11:43,
11:46, 11:49, 11:51,
11:52, 12:5, 12:9,
12:31, 12:34, 12:35,
12:37, 12:43, 12:45,
12:46, 12:50, 12:54,
12:55, 12:56, 13:6,
13:7, 13:8, 13:9,
13:10, 13:11, 13:15,
13:16, 13:17, 13:18,
13:22, 13:23, 13:26,
13:28, 13:38, 13:45,
13:46, 13:47, 14:10,
14:11, 14:13, 14:15,
14:18, 14:20, 14:22,
14:38, 14:50, 15:2,
15:7, 15:8, 15:10,
15:12, 15:13, 15:17,
15:18, 15:19, 15:20,
15:22, 15:34, 15:41,
15:42, 15:43, 15:47,
15:48, 15:49, 15:54,
16:7, 16:9, 16:25,
16:28, 16:35, 16:36,
16:37, 16:38, 16:39,
16:40, 16:44, 16:50,
16:53, 16:54, 17:11,
17:13, 17:36, 17:48
their ^[11] - 5:19,
5:20, 10:13, 10:14,
10:48, 10:49, 10:53,
11:56, 12:1, 12:30,
13:34
them ^[20] - 11:45,
11:56, 12:10, 12:34,
13:48, 13:49, 14:11,
14:17, 14:28, 14:35,
14:38, 14:41, 14:44,
15:4, 15:48, 16:16,
16:17, 16:18, 16:47
then ^[8] - 12:2, 12:5,
12:56, 13:12, 16:10,
16:17, 16:52, 16:54
there ^[13] - 9:35,
9:41, 10:29, 14:12,
14:47, 15:2, 15:34,
15:52, 15:54, 16:33,

16:34, 16:42
there's ^[11] - 12:23,
12:26, 12:36, 12:47,
12:55, 14:13, 15:48,
16:9, 16:10, 16:18,
17:27
these ^[9] - 2:27,
2:34, 5:18, 14:29,
16:1, 16:8, 16:10,
17:12
they ^[31] - 2:35, 5:5,
9:53, 10:14, 10:39,
10:48, 11:16, 11:44,
12:10, 12:15, 12:16,
12:46, 12:47, 12:49,
13:1, 13:11, 13:46,
13:47, 13:48, 14:15,
14:17, 14:29, 14:53,
14:56, 15:3, 15:42,
15:43, 16:34, 16:52,
16:55
They ^[1] - 14:28
they'd ^[1] - 13:38
they're ^[11] - 9:51,
10:48, 11:44, 12:20,
12:33, 12:48, 14:9,
14:17, 14:22, 14:28,
15:19
they've ^[1] - 11:45
thing ^[1] - 11:46
think ^[16] - 5:5, 5:6,
5:10, 5:17, 9:46, 11:1,
13:3, 13:6, 15:3, 15:7,
15:55, 16:43, 17:27,
17:35, 17:38
thirty ^[1] - 14:5
this ^[29] - 3:21, 4:6,
5:5, 5:6, 5:11, 5:41,
7:4, 7:49, 8:27, 9:3,
9:46, 9:47, 9:53, 10:6,
10:10, 10:40, 11:1,
11:46, 12:23, 12:42,
13:6, 13:9, 13:22,
13:52, 16:11, 16:34,
17:48
Thomas ^[1] - 1:19
those ^[10] - 10:52,
12:20, 12:49, 14:14,
14:16, 14:21, 15:9,
15:13, 15:56, 16:44
though ^[4] - 15:17,
16:7, 16:28, 17:8
thought ^[1] - 16:25
thousands ^[2] -
12:47, 12:50
Three ^[1] - 7:48
three ^[4] - 14:15,
15:21, 16:54, 17:2
three-quarters ^[1] -
14:15

through ^[7] - 2:14,
2:15, 11:29, 14:13,
15:42, 15:56, 17:28
throughout ^[1] -
10:42
Thursday ^[1] - 12:31
tie ^[1] - 5:19
ties ^[2] - 16:37, 16:38
time ^[4] - 2:35, 9:48,
10:6, 10:38
timely ^[1] - 5:20
times ^[2] - 12:46,
12:49
timing ^[1] - 5:49
to ^[181] - 1:29, 1:30,
2:1, 2:7, 2:12, 2:16,
2:17, 2:18, 2:21, 2:23,
2:27, 2:34, 2:36, 2:44,
3:21, 3:28, 3:30, 4:6,
4:8, 4:9, 4:37, 5:5,
5:11, 5:19, 5:24, 5:26,
5:27, 5:37, 5:38, 5:41,
5:42, 6:2, 6:4, 6:13,
6:19, 6:22, 6:25, 6:35,
6:38, 6:41, 6:56, 7:8,
7:12, 7:19, 7:49, 7:51,
8:25, 8:27, 8:29, 8:56,
9:3, 9:5, 9:15, 9:34,
9:42, 9:51, 9:53, 9:54,
10:9, 10:12, 10:17,
10:29, 10:35, 10:36,
10:39, 10:45, 10:46,
10:48, 10:50, 10:51,
10:53, 10:55, 10:56,
11:14, 11:21, 11:25,
11:46, 11:54, 11:55,
11:56, 12:1, 12:9,
12:10, 12:15, 12:16,
12:20, 12:26, 12:32,
12:33, 12:35, 12:38,
12:42, 12:45, 12:46,
12:48, 12:51, 13:4,
13:6, 13:11, 13:14,
13:16, 13:17, 13:26,
13:27, 13:29, 13:38,
13:45, 13:47, 13:49,
14:11, 14:12, 14:17,
14:21, 14:22, 14:28,
14:35, 14:38, 14:48,
14:56, 15:1, 15:3,
15:4, 15:7, 15:8, 15:9,
15:12, 15:13, 15:20,
15:21, 15:40, 15:41,
15:44, 15:47, 15:49,
15:56, 16:10, 16:11,
16:13, 16:16, 16:17,
16:32, 16:42, 16:44,
16:46, 16:47, 16:55,
16:56, 17:3, 17:12,
17:13, 17:14, 17:15,

17:22, 17:23, 17:28,
17:29, 17:37, 17:48
today ^[3] - 2:14,
2:21, 2:25
today's ^[2] - 2:16,
17:37
together ^[3] - 2:35,
12:47, 17:6
told ^[1] - 10:38
too ^[1] - 5:41
top ^[1] - 16:36
Toulon ^[1] - 13:14
towel ^[1] - 16:52
town ^[4] - 11:54,
12:33, 13:3, 15:42
towns ^[7] - 10:42,
10:46, 11:43, 12:10,
12:30, 12:37, 15:49
training ^[2] - 3:17,
3:19
transcribed ^[2] - 2:4,
6:8
Transcribed ^[1] -
1:40
Transformation ^[6] -
2:33, 3:20, 4:6, 7:49,
8:26, 9:2
tricky ^[2] - 16:9,
16:11
try ^[3] - 11:14, 16:13,
16:17
trying ^[5] - 10:35,
10:46, 12:32, 16:11,
17:23
turned ^[1] - 13:23
twice ^[1] - 16:51
two ^[5] - 3:20, 13:7,
15:20, 16:51, 17:2
type ^[1] - 16:11
types ^[1] - 15:9

U

understand ^[2] -
5:36, 7:49
unfortunately ^[2] -
10:13, 10:49
unnecessary ^[1] -
2:19
until ^[2] - 2:34, 5:26
up ^[5] - 13:5, 15:20,
15:54, 15:56, 16:40
update ^[1] - 11:40
us ^[9] - 2:14, 11:21,
11:22, 11:29, 11:40,
12:10, 16:17, 16:33,
17:22
use ^[4] - 8:24, 10:48,
16:7, 16:50
used ^[1] - 17:11

using ^[3] - 11:54,
12:3, 12:54
usually ^[1] - 10:30

V

very ^[5] - 5:49, 10:20,
14:49, 14:50, 16:32
Veterans ^[1] - 1:13
veterans ^[2] - 11:52,
17:12
via ^[2] - 1:11, 2:14
VIBS ^[1] - 7:12
Vice ^[1] - 1:18
video ^[4] - 1:11,
10:28, 16:31, 16:34
videos ^[1] - 16:42
Village ^[1] - 12:44
Violence ^[2] - 6:36,
7:9
viral ^[1] - 16:35
virtual ^[1] - 16:25
virus ^[1] - 15:22
VOAD ^[1] - 16:1
volunteer ^[1] - 10:46
volunteers ^[1] -
15:55
VOTE ^[8] - 3:14,
3:56, 4:33, 6:31, 7:42,
8:20, 8:53, 9:30
voting ^[8] - 3:14,
3:56, 4:33, 6:31, 7:43,
8:20, 8:53, 9:30

W

wait ^[3] - 5:5, 5:42,
10:40
waiting ^[1] - 2:22
want ^[8] - 5:18, 10:9,
10:48, 10:55, 11:25,
13:27, 15:9, 16:16
wanted ^[2] - 5:5,
5:19
was ^[16] - 1:11, 2:1,
2:3, 2:34, 5:6, 5:10,
5:41, 6:7, 11:25,
12:32, 13:26, 17:48,
17:51
way ^[3] - 14:13,
16:40, 16:56
ways ^[1] - 15:13
We ^[4] - 4:6, 10:28,
11:29, 11:39
we ^[59] - 2:7, 2:21,
2:23, 2:24, 2:25, 2:43,
3:29, 4:9, 5:42, 6:2,
7:4, 7:18, 9:34, 9:35,
9:41, 9:46, 9:48, 9:50,
10:16, 10:34, 10:41,

DATE

10:45, 11:14, 11:19,
11:20, 11:22, 11:45,
12:10, 12:26, 12:30,
12:31, 13:18, 13:27,
13:45, 13:52, 14:16,
14:21, 14:48, 14:56,
15:9, 15:21, 15:47,
15:48, 15:55, 16:7,
16:13, 16:16, 16:17,
16:43, 16:56, 17:1,
17:6, 17:21, 17:22,
17:36, 17:38
we'd [1] - 15:47
We'd [1] - 14:44
We'll [1] - 17:15
we'll [5] - 2:25, 9:4,
14:41, 16:12, 17:15
we're [9] - 9:52, 9:54,
10:12, 10:50, 12:9,
12:11, 13:3, 13:4,
17:13
we've [3] - 10:38,
12:38, 17:35
wear [2] - 15:8, 17:13
wearing [1] - 15:18
week [3] - 10:39,
13:7, 15:54
weekend [1] - 15:12
weeks [3] - 10:40,
15:21
Welcome [1] - 2:7
welcome [3] - 2:12,
2:29, 15:31
well [4] - 11:52,
16:56, 17:14, 17:35
went [1] - 15:12
were [5] - 9:35,
13:35, 14:48, 14:56,
15:25
west [1] - 12:2
what [20] - 5:6, 5:24,
5:36, 9:40, 9:53,
10:11, 10:56, 11:20,
11:44, 12:14, 12:42,
12:47, 13:1, 13:28,
13:45, 14:17, 15:11,
16:13, 16:52
what's [2] - 13:30,
16:50
Wheels [3] - 10:41,
12:33, 13:16
when [5] - 2:23, 12:2,
12:50, 15:12, 17:11
where [8] - 12:16,
12:20, 13:1, 15:4,
15:55, 16:8, 16:10,
16:35
whether [1] - 10:14
which [2] - 16:35,
17:13

who [9] - 12:4, 12:38,
13:47, 15:3, 15:44,
15:53, 16:18, 16:33,
16:44
whoever [1] - 11:46
whole [2] - 11:46,
14:8
will [8] - 2:16, 2:22,
2:35, 4:6, 10:14,
10:20, 12:15, 15:47
William [1] - 1:12
willing [2] - 14:22,
14:28
wish [1] - 13:18
with [26] - 2:21, 2:26,
2:32, 3:17, 3:18, 4:3,
9:40, 9:48, 10:46,
11:43, 11:53, 11:54,
12:5, 12:30, 12:34,
12:35, 13:5, 13:8,
14:12, 14:20, 15:1,
16:31, 17:38
withdraw [2] - 5:37,
5:53
within [5] - 3:19,
5:42, 9:1, 13:6, 14:10
without [1] - 2:17
word [1] - 5:37
wore [1] - 15:11
work [9] - 9:51, 10:9,
10:33, 10:46, 11:39,
14:20, 15:1, 17:14,
17:15
workers [1] - 15:10
working [6] - 10:34,
10:45, 11:53, 11:56,
12:34, 12:35
Working [3] - 4:37,
5:6, 5:23
would [7] - 5:24,
12:39, 15:1, 15:41,
15:44, 16:43, 17:32

Y

Y [1] - 1:11
yeah [4] - 5:23, 5:53,
13:17, 15:17
Yeah [1] - 14:44
yes [53] - 2:49, 2:52,
2:55, 3:2, 3:5, 3:8,
3:35, 3:38, 3:41, 3:44,
3:47, 3:50, 4:15, 4:18,
4:21, 4:24, 4:27, 4:30,
5:14, 6:13, 6:16, 6:19,
6:22, 6:25, 6:28, 7:24,
7:27, 7:30, 7:33, 7:36,
7:39, 8:2, 8:5, 8:8,
8:11, 8:14, 8:17, 8:35,
8:38, 8:41, 8:44, 8:47,

8:50, 9:12, 9:15, 9:18,
9:21, 9:24, 9:27,
13:27, 14:25, 15:37,
16:21
yesterday [1] - 13:55
yet [1] - 15:49
York [3] - 1:14, 6:35,
7:7
you [97] - 2:12, 5:23,
5:24, 5:36, 7:4, 7:15,
9:39, 10:9, 10:15,
10:16, 10:20, 10:24,
10:27, 10:33, 10:45,
10:50, 10:51, 10:55,
11:25, 11:26, 11:39,
12:2, 12:15, 12:20,
12:50, 12:54, 13:1,
13:3, 13:4, 13:6, 13:9,
13:15, 13:18, 13:26,
13:27, 13:28, 13:29,
13:35, 13:45, 14:15,
14:17, 14:20, 14:21,
14:32, 14:38, 14:47,
15:1, 15:21, 15:22,
15:25, 15:28, 15:34,
15:43, 16:4, 16:8,
16:10, 16:12, 16:17,
16:28, 16:31, 16:32,
16:35, 16:36, 16:37,
16:39, 16:43, 16:45,
16:47, 16:50, 16:52,
16:53, 16:54, 16:55,
17:1, 17:11, 17:12,
17:15, 17:21, 17:28,
17:29, 17:35, 17:38,
17:45, 17:49
you're [7] - 5:10,
5:24, 10:9, 10:17,
10:33, 15:19, 15:31
you've [3] - 11:50,
12:50
your [8] - 5:36, 9:42,
10:10, 10:17, 10:20,
13:28, 13:30, 17:14

Z

Zoom [2] - 2:14,
17:49

“

“**Part** [6] - 2:33, 3:20,
4:5, 7:48, 8:26, 9:2